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NOTICE TO THE SHARE HOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting of Members of M/s.
TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED CHENNAI will be held at the Registered Office of the Company at
New No. 31, Lazarus Church Road, R.A.Puram, Chennai - 600 028 on Thursday the 17% Day of
December 2020 at 10.00 A.M. to transact the following business:

AGENDA
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. ADOPTION OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS:-

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 315t March, 2020 and the Reports of the Board of Director's and the Auditor's thereon.

2. RE- APPOINMENT OF DIRECTOR

To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Surekha Shyam (DIN 07116042), Women Director as a
Non-Executive Woman Director, liable to retire by rotation, and being eligible offers herself for
reappointment

3. RE- APPOINMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS:

To re-appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard, to consider and if thought
fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:-

"RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time,
M/s. D.SAMPATHKUMAR & CO., Chartered Accountants, Chennai (Firm Regn.No.0035568)
retiring Auditors be and are hereby re-appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting(AGM) to the conclusion of the Twenty Seventh
AGM of the Company, at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of
Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

“BY ORDER OF THE BOARD”
For TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

V4w
Place: Chennai K.S.VENUGOPALA

Date: 12.11.2020 CHAIRMAN-CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN 00707454)

NOTES:
« AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATEND AND VOTE ON POLL ON HIS BEHALF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

+ Aperson can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) in numbers and holding in
the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.
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+ The instrument appointing the proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting,

* An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the
Special Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

¢ Pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations additional information on Directors seeking
appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is provided in the Annual
report.

¢ The Register of Members at the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
10.12.2020 to 17.12.2020 (both days inclusive).

s Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify change of address and change in
bank mandate if any, to M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited, “Subramanian Building” No.1,
Club House Road, Chennai 600 002, the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents and those who hold
share in dematerialized form are requested to notify their Depository Participants (DF) any change
in address and/or bank mandate.

» Members who are holding shares more than one felio under physical form may approach the
Company’s Share Transfer Agent for consolidation with respective details.

+ The Security and Exchange of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Member holding shares in electronic form
are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are
maintaining their demat account(s). Member holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN
details to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

¢« Members are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID or Folio Numbers, as may be applicable,
for easy identification of attendance at the meeting.

¢ Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send a certified copy of Board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and

vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

¢ Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the financial period ended 31.03.2020 is being sent to all
the members whose email ID’s are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for
communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For
members who have not registered their email address, physical copy of the Annual Report is being
sent in the permitted mode.

» Electronic copy of the Notice of the 261 AGM of the Company inter alia indicating Lhe process and
manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members
whose email 1D’s are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication
purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have
not registered their email address, physical copy of the Notice of the 26t AGM of the Company
inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form

is being sent in the permitted mode.

¢ Members may also note that the Notice of the 26th AGM and the Annual Report for the financial
period ended on 31.03.2020 will also be available on the Company’s website www.talchennal.in for
their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the
Company’s Registered Office in Chennai for inspection during normal business hours on working
days. FEven after registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such
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communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. The
investors may contact the Compliance Officer for redressal of their grievances/queries, For this
purpose, they may either write to him at the Registered office address or e-mail their
grievances/queries to the Compliance Officer at the following email address:

taltdchennai@email.com

¢ Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report with them to the AGM,

e Members seeking any information or clarifications on the Annual Report are requested to send the
written queries to the Company at least Two weeks before the meeting to enable the Company to
compile the information and provide replies at the meeting.

¢ All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open
for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours (10.00 am to
5.00 pm) on all working days, upto and including the date of the AGM of the Company.

E-VOTING

¢ In compliance with provisions of Sec. 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the Listing Agreement, the
company is pleased te provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 26t Annual
General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting
. Services provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The Company has appointed Mrs. S.Lalitha (Membership No. 4464), Practicing Company Secretary
.+ (CP 2666), to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the electronic voting process in a fair and

-transparent manner. The procedure and instructions for the voting through electronic means is,
as follows:

* The voting period begins on 14t December, 2020 (10.00 am} and ends on 16% December, 2020
(5.00 pm). During this period shareholder of the Company, holding shares either in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e, 10.12,2020, may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

* The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evoting.nsdl.com during the voting
period.
s Click on “Shareholders” tab.

* Now, sclect the “COMPANY NAME” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”
s Now Enter your User ID
* For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

* Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folioc Number, registered with the
‘Company.

+ Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login

» If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evoting.nsdl.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

» Ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

| For Members holding shares in Demat form and in Plhysical form




TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED Regd. Off.:
New No.31, Lazarus Church Road,
R.A.Puram, Chennai 600 028
CIN: L15549TN1994PLCO28672
Website: talchennai.in
E-mail:taltdchennai@gmail.com

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric “PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for

both Demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

« Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant
are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digit of the sequence
number in the PAN field.

. In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of O’s
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAOO000001 in the

PAN field.
. Sequence number has been provided as Sl.Ne. in the address label.
DOB Enter the date of birth as recorded in your Demat account or in the company records for
the said Demat account or folic in dd/mm /yyyy format.
Dividend Enter the dividend Bank Details as recorded in your Demat account or in the company
Bank records for the said Demat account or folio.
Details . Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order tc login. If the details are not

recorded with the depository or Company please enter the metaber id/ Folio Number in
the Dividend Bank details field.

o After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT “ tab.

»  Members. holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in Demat form will now reach “Password Creation” menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the Demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through NSDL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

e For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

e C(Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

¢+ On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The optiun YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option No implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

e Click on the “RESOLUTION FILE LINK” If you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

» After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”.A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL’ and accordingly modify your vote.

e Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

» You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

. ¥ Do

T

verification ¢

s s rompted by the syste. |

¢ Note for Institutional Shareholders.

» Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) ere required to log on to
https:/ /www.evoting. nsdl.com and register themselves as Corporates,
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e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emalled to email id: taltdchennai@gmail.com

s After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be created who would
be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

¢+ The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@nsdl.co.in and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote,

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

e In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”") and e-voting manuals available at www.evoting nsdl.com under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evotingi@nsdl.co.in.

* The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman after completion of the scrutiny. The result
of the voting on the Resolutions at the Meeting shall be announced by the Chairman or any other
person authorized by him. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s report, will be posted on
the Company’s website and on NSDL’s website.

INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS: All resolutions passed in this regard are available for inspection by the
Members of the Company, at its Registered Office, during the office hours between 10:00 A.M. to 05:00

P.M., on all working days except Sundays upto the date of the Annual General Meeting and shalt also be
available at the venue of the Meeting.
: : ' “BY ORDER OF THE BOARD”
For TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED
{formerly Sterling Spinners Ltd,

o | | ., /
Place: Chennai U RS VENUGOPALA
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Date: 12.11.2020 - . CHAI
. (DIN 00707454)
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting pursuant of Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations:

Brief profile of Mrs. Surekha Shyam:

1. Smt. Surekha Shyam (DIN 07116042) is a Woman Director of the Company, appointed by the Board
of Directors at their meeting held on 26.03.2015 in terms of the conditions of SEBI and the
Companies Act, 2013. She is a Post Graduate and has necessary experience and traits to hold this
position and is a fit and proper person, in the view of the Board of Directors to be appointed as a Non-
Executive Woman Director, to make the Board Room procedure lively and useful. She is also a
Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Comumittee.

The Board recommends the resclution in relation to appointment of Smt. Surekha Shyam, as a Non-
Executive Woman Director, liable to retire by rotation, for the approval by the Shareholders of the
Company.

Except Smt. Surekha Shyam, being an appointee, and Sri K.8. Venugopala, Chairman-cum-Managing
Director, being her Father-in-Law, none of the other Directors and Key Management Personnel of the
Company and/or their relatives is concerned are interested, financially or otherwise, in the resoclution
set out as [tem No. 2 under Ordinary Business.

Details of Director seeking appointment at the 26t Annual General Meeting (Pursuant to
Regulations 36 of the Listing Regulations:

1. | Name of Director ' Smt. Surekha Shyam i
2. | Date of Birth 04.12.1986 ' ]
3. | Date of appointment 26.03.2015
4. | Qualification M.B.A.
5. Expertise in Specific area A Administration
6. | Directorship held in other Public Companies Nil
7. Membership / Chairmansﬁip of the Public Companies |-
(includes only Audit and Shareholders / Investors
Grievance Committee)
8. | Number of Shares held in the Company 10,00,000

“BY ORDER OF THE BOARD”
For TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED
(formerly Sterling Spinners Ltd)

M zﬁfl
Place: Chennai S.VENUGOPALA

Date: 12.11.2020 CHAIRMAN~CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN 00707454
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twenty Sixth Annual Report together with the
Audited Financial statements of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2020. The
Management Discussion and Analysis has also been incorporated into this report.

QPERATING RESULTS (Rs. in lakhs)
Current Previous
Year Year
31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Income from Operations 41.87 220.57
Total Expenditure R 104.34 393.83
Interest 0.10 1.66
Gross Profit/(Loss) after interest but Before (104.44) (174.91)
Depreciation and Taxation
Depreciation ' 119.84 139.74
Exceptional Item- Income ' 322.20 -
Prior year Taxes 5.61 -
Net Profit/(Loss) ' 134.15 (314.65)

. Your Directors report that the Net Profit of the Company for the year under report is Rs. 134.15
lakhs as against Net Loss of Rs. 314.65 Lakhs of previous year.

" "OPERATIONS

Your Directors report that the unit has started its new line of Pasta food processing with effect from

. 1st November, 2016. However due to the change in the market trend company could not achieve
the breakeven in view of the pandemic. As the Company is looking forward to improve the financial
position and rebuild the Net Worth and also to reduce its liability Company had obtained the members
approval through postal ballot process and sold its the Land, Building & Plant and Machineries.

Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and hopeful of better performance in the

coming year,

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

As your company has been incurring operation losses, there will not be any transfer of sums to
Reserve Account. :

DIVIDEND s

For the reasons stated above, your Directors are not in a position to recommend any Dividend,
Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of
Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

DIRECTORS
Retirement by Rotation of Directors.
a) In terms of SEBI Regulations, Smt. Surekha Shyam, holding DIN 07116042, had been appointed

as Additional Woman Director by the Company at their meeting held on 26.03.2015 who was re-
appointed as Non-executive Women Director at the AGM held on 30.09.2019 who is liable to retire
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by rotation until the conclusion of the 26t AGM. Being eligible, she offers herself for re-
appointment at the ensuring AGM.

DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the Independent Directors of the Company have given their declaration under Section 149(6) of
the Company Act, 2013 as well as Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations confirming that they are
in compliance with the Criteria as laid down in the above said Section for being an Independent
Director of the Company. Further, there has been no change in the circumstances which may
affect their status as Independent Director during the year.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2020 was Rs.7.00 Crores. During the year
under review, the Company has issued Preference shares with differential voting rights.

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

b. SWEAT EQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c. BONUS SHARES
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN o
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

‘RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

‘The Company has adopted the following measures concerning the development and
implementation of a Risk Management Policy after identifying the following elements of risks which
in the opinion of the Board may threaten the very existence of the Company itself.

a) To ensure that all the current and future material risk exposures of the company are
identified,
assessed, quantified, appropriately mitigated, minimized and managed i.e to ensure adequate

systems for risk management.
b) To establish a framework for the companys risk management process and to ensure its

implementation.
¢) To enable compliance with appropriate regulations, wherever apphcable, through the

adoption of best practices,
d} To assure business growth with financial stability.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies {(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. .
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SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

REPORT ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

In terms of The Sexual Harassment of Women at work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 which came into force with effect from 23.04.2013, your Directors report that an Internal
Complaints Committee will not arise since the Company is not having any women employee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The provisions of Sec.135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to your Company and as
such, no initiatives are required to be taken in this regard at this juncture.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity
of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit (IA) function is defined in the

Internal Audit Charter. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function

reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal

.= .control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and
|- policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit function, process
;,owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls.

Significant audit observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee
of the Board.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee comprises of Sri. R, Vijaykumar, Independent Director, Sri K. Alagiriswami,
Independent Director and Smt. Surekha Shyam Non-Executive Women Director, with Sri. R.
Vijaykumar as its Chairman. More details on the Committee are given in the Corporate Governance

Report.
COMPOSITION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Mr. K. Alagiriswami as the Chairman
and Mr. R. Vijaykumar, Mrs, Surekha Shyam, and Mr. K.S5. Venugopala as the members. More
details on the Committee are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has a vigil mechanism named Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instance of fraud
and mismanagement, if any. The details of the Whistle Blower Policy is explained in the Corporate

Governance Report.

a) Board Independence

Our definition of Independence’ of Directors is derived from Clause 25 of the SEBI, LODR and
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the confirmation / disclosures received from
the Directors and on evaluation of the relationships disclosed, the following Non-Executive
Directors are Independent in terms of Clause 25 of the SEBI, LODR and Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 :-
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a) Mr. R. Vijaykumar
b} Mr. K. Alagiriswami

b} Evaluation of the Board's Performance

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI, LODR, a structured questionnaire was
prepared after taking into consideration the various aspects of the Board’s functioning,
composition of the Board and its Committees, culture, execution and performance of specific
duties, cbligations and governance, The performance evaluation of the Directors was completed
during the year under review. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-
Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors and Non-Executive Director.
The Board of Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

¢} Remuneration Policy

The Company’s Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration,
Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes, indeperidence of Directors and other related matters as
provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is stated in the Corporate Governance

Report.

d) Meetings

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year 10
- Board  meetings, 7 Audit- Committee meetings, 4 Nomination and Remuneration ' Committee
- meetings and 2 Stake Holder. Relationship Committee- meetings were convened and held. The
. details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the
-Meetings was within the peried prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

There are currently four Committees of the Board, as follows:

Audit Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
Share Transfer Committee

Details of all the Committees along with their charters, composition and meetings held during the
year, are provided in the “Report on Corporate Governance”, a part of this Annual Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

a. that in the preparation of the Annual PFinancial Statements for the year ended March 31,
2020, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any,

b. that such accounting policies as mentioned in Note 1 of the Notes to the Financial
Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgment and estimates have
been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and of the profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date;
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cC. that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. that the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e. that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating effectively.
f. that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place

and were adequate and operating effectively
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and also the Board for

approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is obtained on a quarterly basis for the

transactions which are of a foreseen and repetitive nature. The transactions entered into pursuant

to the omnibus approval so granted are audited and a statement giving details of all related party

transactions is placed before the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors for their approval on

a quarterly basis. The statement is supported by a Certificate from the CEO and the CFO. The
— - Companyhas developed a Related Party Transactions Manual, Standard Operating Procedures for
.~ purpose-of identification and monitoring of such transactions.

-"i‘he part1cu1ars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1}, as
- prescribed in Form AOC - 2 of the rules prescribed under Chapter IX relating to Accounts of
Companies under the Companies Act, 2013, is appended as “Annexure B”
‘None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required under Regulation 34[3] read with Schedule V[C] of the SEBI, LODR, a report on
Corporate Governance, along with the Certificate as required under Schedule V[E] of the SEBI,
LODR from the Statutory Auditors of the Company, regarding compliance with the conditions of
Corporate Governance forms part of this Report,

'MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

A Management Discussion & Analysis as required under the SEBI, LODR is annexed and forming
part of the Directors' Report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

‘ The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in “Annexure C” and is
atiached to this Report.

ATDITORS
a)Statutory Auditors
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The Company’s Auditors, M/s. D.Sampathkumar & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chennai who
retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company are eligible for reappointment. They
have confirmed their eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
framed there under for reappointment as Auditors of the Company. As required under SEBI,
LODR, the auditors have also confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review
Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Auditors' Report to the Shareholders for the year under review does not contain any
qualification,

b) Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
appointed Mrs. S.Lalitha, a Practicing Company Secretary (C.P. No. 2666) to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith
as “Annexure D",

The report contains qualification and the Board’s reply is given as an annexure.

c¢) Internal Audit

Sri N.S.R.Ganesh Babu, Chartered Accountant, (Membership No. 220157), has been appeinted as an
Internal Auditor by the Board of Directors to conduct internal audit of the function and activities of
the Company.

SERI SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT :

With reference to the SEBI circular CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 8, .2019, the Annual
Secretarial Compliance Report duly signed by the Practicing Company Secretary for the year ended
March 31, 2020 is not applicable as the company’s networth is negative.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF

THE REPORT

No material changes were made by the Company, which have a bearing or impact on the credibility
of the financial statements for the year 2019-2020, between the end of the financial year of the

company and the date of the Report.

Your Director report that the promoter and promoter group of your company have entered into
Share Purchase Agreement (SPA) on 06.11.2020 with the Acquirer of our company Mr. John
Amirtharaj Henry (‘ACQUIRER 1"} and Mr. G.Bakthavasalu {("ACQUIRER 27) collectwely referred to

as Acquirers.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future: Nil. .

- d} Chief Financlal Officcy (KMP)
- F

In terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. P.Kumaresan was appointed as a
Chief Financial Officer of the Company, w.e.f. 01.10.2016. ‘




» ' TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED Regd. Off.:
New No.31, Lazarus Church Road,

R.A.Puram, Chennai 600 028

CIN: L15549TN1994PLC028672
Website: talchennal.in
E-mail:taltdchennai@gmail.com

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

The production of Pasta products commenced during the year and the Company was doing job
work. However since the company is not able to achieve the breakeven and incurred huge loss, the
new division was wound up and it is envisaged to do trading activities till such time the new

scheme is evolved,

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Particulars required under Sec. 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 to be disclosed in the report of Board of Directors Rules, are given below:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: Not applicable.
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: Not Applicable,
C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

During the year under review, there is neither Foreign Exchange Earnings nor outgo.

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Particulars required under Sec 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 are furnished in Annexure A

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

w:*There are:no employees who are drawing a remuneration of Rs.5 lakhs per month or more, or
Rs.60 lakhs per annum or more during the financial year 2018-2019.

" GREEN INITIATIVE:

Your Company has taken the initiative of going green and minimizing the impact on the
environment. The Company has been circulating the copy of the Annual Report in electronic format
to all those Members whose email address is available with the Company. Your Company would
encourage other Members also to register themselves for receiving Annual Report in electronic

form. :

a} 'No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have

" occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report.

b) There was no change in the nature of business during FY 2019-20

c) No significant material orders were passed by the regulators or court during the financial
year which would have impacted the going concern status of the Company’s operation in
the future. .

d) There is no such fraud required to be reported under scction 143(12) of the companies
Act,2013 '

e) The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
and that such systems arc adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors thank the various Central and State Government Departments, Organizations and
Agencies for the continued help and co-operation extended by them. The Directors also gratefully
acknowledge all stakehclders of the Company viz. customers, members, dealers, vendors, banks
and other business partners for the excellent support received from them during the year. The
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Directors place on record their sincere appreciation to the employees of the Company for their
unstinted commitment and continued contribution te the Company.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Board’s Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the
Company’s objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forward-looking within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Company’s operations
include global and domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling prices of finished
goods, input availability and prices, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic
developments within the country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations.

“BY ORDER OF THE BOARD”
For TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

Place: Chennai - o P@%‘v UGOPALA

Date: 12.11.2020 ' ' CHAIRMAN—CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR
: (DIN 00707454)
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Risk and Concerns:

Fluctuations in the raw material prices will directly affect the cost of production.

Internal Control Systems:

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee, which looks into the aspects of internal control
systems and ensures that all is well with the systems in vogue.

Financial and Operational Performance:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The Management accepts the integrity and objectivity of these financial
statements as well as various estimates and judgments as used therein. The estimates and
judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a prudent and reasonable basis,

- in order that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner and the form of transactions
reasonably present the Company's state of affairs and loss for the year.

Human Resources and Industrial Relations:
‘The employee relations were cordial.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Company’s Philosophy on code of Governance.

Company firmly believes in and it has consistently practiced good corporate governance for
conduct of its business and permitting its obligations towards all its share holders.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Company has a Chairman-cum-Managing Director with two other independent Directors,
and an Additional Woman Director (Non-independent.). The number of independent Directors
is fifty percent of the total number of Directors. The number of Non-Executive Directors is 50%
of the total number of Directors.

None of the Directors on the board is a member on more than Ten Companies and Chairman

of more than 5 committees, across all the companies in which he / she is a Director. The
necessary disclosures regarding committee position have been made by the Directors.

I, BOARD MEETING:

The Board of Directors formulates the business and operational policies and decides on
strategic issues concerning the Company. The Board of Directors generally meets as and when
situation so demand fo review the business performance

During the year under review 10 Meetings of the Board of Directors were held,

2019 (A) 2019 (B) 2019 ( C) 2020(D)
30.04.2019 14.08,2019 14.11,2019 06.01.2020
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30.05.2019 31.08.2019 20.11.2019 20.01.2020
13.02.2020
23.03.2020

The details of attendance of Directors at Board Meetings and details of other Directorship /
Committee Chairmanship / Membership held by the Directors during the period from April
2019 to March 31, 2020 are as follows:

Name of the Director Board Directorships | Committees in which / | Attendanc
Meetings | (other than Chairman / member e in the
M/s. Tejassvi | Attended ( Other than 25th
Aaharam M/s. Tejassvi Aaharam | AGM held
Limited) Limited) on
30.09.19
Chairman Member
Sri. K.8, Venugopala 10/10 1 - 1 Yes
Sri. K. Alagiriswami 10/10 1 - - Yes
Sri.R.Vijaykumar 10/10 - - - Yes
Smt.Surekha Shyam 10/10 - - - Yes

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

An Audit Committec of the Board of Directors has been re-constituted as per Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations. The Committee comprises
of Sri.R.Vijaykumar, Independent Director, Sri K.Alagirisami, Independent Director and
Smt.Surekha Shyam, Woman Director with Sri.R.Vijaykumar as its Chairman.

The role, terms of reference and the authority and powers of the Audit Committee are in
conformity with requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, The Audit Committee reviews the
financial accounts, Policies, adequacy of Internal Control Systems and interacts with the
Statutory Auditor and Internal Auditors. The Directors and other functional heads are invited
to all the committee meetings. Besides, the committee reviews the audit plans, audited and
un-audited financial results, observation of the internal and external auditors and follow up
with the management.

During the year the committee met 7 times on 30% May, 2019, 14% August, 2019, 31
August, 2019, 14t November, 2019, 20" November, 2019, 20t January, 2020 and 13th
February, 2020. All the members attended all the committee meetings.

IV. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Since the Board of Director’s of the Company consist of Four Directors, the remuneration
comumnittee of the company comprise of Two Independent Directors.

The Composition of the “Nomination and Remuneration Committee” is in compliance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulations 19 of Listing

Regulations.

The details of Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee are as follows:

Sl. | Name of the Director Designation in | Nature of Directorship in the Company
No. Commitiee
1. Sri, K.Alagiriswami Chairman Independent Director
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2. Sri. R.Vijaykumar Member Independent Director
3, Sri. K.8.Venugopala Member Chairman cum Managing Director
4 Smt.Surekha Shyam Member Woman Director

During the year the committee met Four times on 13th May, 2019, 14t August, 2019, 31
August, 2019 and 29% November, 2019. All the members attended all the committee

meetings.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSR)

As the members are aware, the Company has huge accumulated losses. As such, the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to your company at
present, and, such no CSR Committee is required to be formed and a policy framed in this
connection,

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

Sri. K.S. Venugopala has been re-appointed as Chairman-cum-Managing Director of the
Company for a further period of three Years w.e.f. 01.01.2019 and he has agreed to serve the

- Company as Chairman-cum-Managing Director without any remuneration in view of the

financial position of the Company until further notice.

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 31st August, 2019 approved the
payment of remuneration to Mr. K.S.Venugopala, Chairman cum Managing Director for the
remaining period of 2 (Two) years and 3(Three) months of his tenurc w.c.f. 01 October, 2019 as
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in its meeting held on 31st
August, 2019 in terms of Section 197, 198, Schedule V and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 subject to the approval of the members at the ensumg AGM.

In view of the present financial conditions of the Company he has agreed to serve the Company
as Chairman-cum-Managing Director without any remuneration until further notice.

VIi. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has established a Whistle blower policy / Vigil Mechanism for Directors and
Employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected incidents of fraud
or violation of the Code of Conduct or ethics policy mechanism provides adequate safeguards
victimization of Directors/Employees who avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct
access to the Chairman of the Audit committee. The whistle blower policy is posted on the
Company’s website at www.talchennai.in

VII. SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:

The Company has a Share Transfer Committee in place which comprises Sri.R.Vijaykumar,
Chairman and Sri.K.S.Venugopala, Sri.K.Alagiriswami as members. Composition of the share
transfer committee for approval of share transfers is as follows:

Name of the Directors:

Sri.R. Vijaykumar : Chairman
- Sri.K.S.Venugopala : Member
Sri.K. Alagiriswami C Member
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The share transfer committee formed under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement approves and
monitors transfers and transmission of shares of the company. The committee also reviews the
compliance with various statutory and regularity requirements. During the year 2019 - 2020
the committee met one time on 24% March, 2020. All the members attended the above said
Committee meeting.

IX. STAKE HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The scope of the Committee is to lock into the Stakeholders/Investors’ Complaints / Grievances
relating to transfer of shares, non-receipt of Balance Sheet and issue of Duplicate Share
Certificates. In addition, the Board shall also from tirne to time to provide requisite guidelines
[’ scope of work for the Grievance Committee and the Committee will discharge such other
functions as are required under the provisions of the Listing Regulations and Companies Act,
2013. .

The Committee met twice during the year under review on 14t August, 2019 and 13 February,
2020 to review the status of complaints from the Stakeholders / Investors and the redressal
measures taken by the Company.

The following table shows the nature of complaints received from the sharcholders during the
year 2018-19.

Nature of Complaints No. of Complaints
Non-receipt of Shares sent for transfer / transmission _ -
Non-receipt of Balance Sheet B -
Others -
Total Nil

X. INSIDER TRADING

In compliance to SEBI Regulations for prevention of insider trading the Company has framed a
comprehensive Code of Conduct for its management staff. The Code lays down guidelines and
procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made by the management staff while dealing
with the shares of the Company.

XI. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Time and location of Last three Annual General Meetings

Year Date Time Location

New No, 31, First Floor, Lazarus Church Road, R.A.Puram,
2019 | 30.09.2020 | 10.00 A.M. Chennai 600 028,

New No. 31, First Floor, Lazarus Church Road, R.A.Puram,
2018 | 28.09.2018 | 10.15 AM Chennai 600 028.

New No.4 (0ld No.377/2) Suryanarayana Street, Tollgate,
2017 | 30,09.2017 | 10.45 A.M Chennai 600 081

Details of Special Resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings.

Date of Annual ;| Number of | Details of Special Resolutions passed.
General Meeting Special

Resolutions

passed
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30th Sept, 2015 1 Appointment of Mrs.Surekha Shyam  (DIN
07116042} as a Non-executive Woman Director,

30™ Sept, 2016 1 Appointment of SriK.5.Venugopala (DIN No.
00707454} as Chairman - cum Managing Director

: for three consecutive years w.e.f 01.01.2016.
28th Feb, 2019 1 Appointment of SriK.S.Venugopala (DIN No.
00707454} as Chairman - cum Managing Director

‘ for three consecutive years w.e.f 01.01.2019.
30tk Sep, 2019 5 1} 8ri R.Vijaykumar (Holding DIN 02532145)

reappointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to held
office for a second consecutive term of Five years
until the conclusion of the 30t AGM or 29t
September, 2024 whichever is earlier.”

2) Sri K.Alagiriswamy (Holding DIN 02524423)
reappointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to
hold office for a second consecutive term of Five
years until the conclusion of the 30t AGM or
29th September, 2024 whichever is earlier.”

3) Related party transaction(s} for Job work by the
Company to M/s. Savorit Limited (CIN:
U153T4TNI9ROPLCOM4TI0NR ) in the ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length basis for
a consideration estimated at Rs. 100 Lacs for the
Financial Year 2019-20. .

4] Delist the equity shares from BSE Limited
(“BSE”) under Regulation 29(1){(c) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing |
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Regulation 8(1A)(i) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Delisting of Securities) Regulations, 2009, giving
exit opportunity to the shareholders on payment
of exit price determined in accordance with the
applicable laws and regulations, in consultation
with the Merchant Bankers appointed for this
purpose

5) Approve the payment of remuneration to Mr,
K.S.Venugopala, Chairman cum Managing
Director of the Company for a further period of
2 {Two) years and 3 (Three) months w.e.f. 01
October, 2019 of his present tenure.

All special resolutions as set out in the notice for the Annual General Meeting were passed by
the shareholders at the respective meetings with requisite majority.

XIII. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Board has adopted the code of conduct for operation of Directors and Senior Management
personnel to ensure congenial conduct for performance of their duties. The code has been
activated to all the Directors and senior management personnel and they have affirmed the

compliance of the same.
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XIV. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Quarterly un-audited / audited results of the company were sent to Bombay Stock Exchanges.
The Annual audited results of the Company were published in “Trinity Mirror” (English) and
“Makkal Kural” (Tamil),

XV. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION WITH REGARD TO NEXT ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING:
Date Time Location
Thursday 17.12.2020 10.00 A.M. New No. 31, Lazarus Church Road
R.A.Puram, Chennai - 600 028,
XVI. UNIT LOCATION Pa Pudupatti (P.O.)
Vedasandur Taluk
Dindigul 624 005.
XVII. Address for Investor Corfespondence : New No. 31, Lazarus Church Road,

_ R.A.Puram, Chennai — 600 028,
Financial Calendars : 2020-2021

Financial Reporting:

For the quarter ending June 30, 2020 : September, 2020
For the quarter ending September 30, 2020 : November, 2019

For the quarter ending December 31, 2020 : February, 2021
For the quarter ending March 31,2021 - May / June 2021
Annual General Meeting for 2020-2021 : September, 2021

¢ The Company’s shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange.

¢ Bombay Stock Exchange Regn. Scrip Code TEJASSVI 531628

¢ The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the Financial Year 2019-20 to the above said
Stock Exchange. .

s Connectivity with NSDL: ISIN No. INE173E01019

s Address of Registrar and Transfer Agent:

M/s CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED,
SUBRAMANIAN BUILDING,
" 1, CLUB HOUSE ROAD, CHENNAI 600 002.

Declaration by Managing Director

I, K.8,Venugopala, Chairman Cum Managing Director of M/s, Tejassvi Asharam Limited (formerly
Sterling Spinners ltd.), hereby declares that all the Members of the Board of Directors have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to them as laid down by the Board of
Directors in terms of Securites and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended 31t March, 2020.
“BY ORDER OF THE BOARD"

For TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

| Abodiads
Place: Chennai _ . N GOPALA

Date: 12.11.2020 ' : CHAIRMAN-CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN 00707454)
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CERTIFICATE BY C.E.Q. & C.F.0

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities, Chairman Cum Managing Director, and Chief
Financial Officer of Tejassvi Agharam Limited, certify that:

a. We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statements for the vear ended-
31.03.2020 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief.

1} These statements do not contain any materially untrue statements or any material act or
contain statements that might be misleading, _ '

ii}) These statements give a true and fair view of the state of affajrs of the company and of the
results of operations and cash flows, These financial statements have been prepared in
conformity, in all material aspects, with the existing generally accepting accounting
principles including accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. :

b. To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company code of conduet. :

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintenance internal controls for financial

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control gystems of the =

- -Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to Auditors and Audit -
Committee, deficiencies in the design, or operations of such internal controls, retaining, of
which we are awere and the steps have been taken or proposed to take rectify these

deficiencies.

i d. We have disclosed, based on my evaluation wherever applicable to the Auditors and Audit
ov . Comunittee that : :

1. There were no material deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting during the
year.
2. All the significant changes in Accounting Policies during the year, if any, have been
~ disclosed to the notes to the Financial Statements; and y
3. There were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
investments thereon, of the Management or an employee, having the significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. : o

As required under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements), all Board

Members and Senjor Management personnel have ensured the compliance with the code of
conduct for the year ended 31t March, 2020. '

Place: Chennai . K.S. VENUGGPALA P.KUMARESAN

Date: 12.11.2020 C.E.O (C.MD) C.F.0O.
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Information required under Section 197 (12} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

{i)

(1)

{ii)

(iv)

Place: Chennai
Date: 12.11.2020

Ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the year 2019-20 and

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief financial Officer, Business
heads, Company Secretary, if any in the Financial year 2019-20 compared to 2018-19.

51 | Name of the Director/KMP | Remuneration  of | Percentage Ratio to the
No. | and Designation Director/KMP for | Increase in | Median
Financial Year | Remuneration Remuneration of
2019-20 (Rs in | for the Financial | Employees
Lacs.) year 2019-20
1. | Sri.K.S.Venugopala, ‘
Chairman cum Managing - N.A N.A
Director.
2. | Sri.R.Vijayakumar,
_ Independent Director, _ - N.A N.A
3. Sri.K. Alagiriswamy, _ -
Independent Director. N.A N.A
4. Sri.P.Kumaresan, Chief 2.45 16.11 2.45
Financial Officer
3. Sri.Suhaz M.H, Company
Secretary  (Resigned on 0.89 N.A N.A
14.08.2019)

The median Remuneration of Employees of the Company is Rs.2.45 lacs for the Financial

year 2019-20.
The number of employees in the rolls of the company is one for the year ended March 31,

2020.

Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year was 9 % The percentage increase in salary of
managerial staff was 16.11 %. The increase in remuneration is determined based on the
performance by the employees of the Company and the prevailing trends in the Industrial

Sector.
The company affirms that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the

Company.

“BY ORDER OF THE BOARD”
For TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

: Y

.S.VENUGOPALA

CHAIRMAN~CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN 00707454)
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ - TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FORM NO, AOC -2

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3} of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the Company with the related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms-length transactions
under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

S1. No. ‘ Particulars Details
” a) " N ame (s)of the related party & nature of relationship o Yes
b) Nature of contracts/arrangernents/transactibn Nil
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements /transaction Nil
d) Saﬁent terms of the contrécts or arrangements or transaction including the value, if any - | Nil
) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions Nil
f) Date of apprbval by the Board Nil
g) Amount paid as advances, if any _ Nil
S | Date bn which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as required under first provise to Nil
' section 188

: 2.' Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Axm’s length basis:

sl Particulars : Details
No
a) |Name (s) of the related party Savorit Limited,

United India Roller Flour Mills Private Limited 7
Sri K.S.Venugopala, Chairman-cum-Managing Director

b) | Nature of Relation ship Associate Enterprises, Key Managerial Personnel
¢) |Nature of contracts / arrangements /transaction Purchase, Job Work, Rent & Loan
d) | Duration of the contracts/ arrangements / transaction 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020.

e) |Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction -

f} |Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements -
or transactions

g) | Date of approval by the Board 30.04.2019,

h) | Amount incurred during the year (Rs. In lakhs) Purchase Rs.4.76 lacs, Job Work - Rs.32.25 lacs
Rent Rs.1.40lacs & Loan Rs.1398.73 lacs,

“BY ORDER OF THE BOARD”
For TEJASBVI AAHARAM LIMITED

Place: Chennai L %W NUGOPALA

Date: 12.11.2020 CHAIRMAN-CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN 00707454)
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ANNEXURE “C* TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FORM NO. MGT.9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2620

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Adminisiration} Rules, 2014}

I.  REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

) cIN : L15549TN1994PLC028672

i)  Registration Date : 20.09.1994

i) Name of the Company :  TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

iv}  Category / Sub-Category of the Company . Limited by Shares

V)  Address of the Registered office and contact details : New No.31, Lazarus Church Road,

Chennai-600 028 Phone No.044 48573911

Vi)  Whether listed company T Yes

vil) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrarand : Ms/. Cameo Corporate Services Ltd
Transfer Agent, if any “Subramanian Building”,

No.1, Club House Road, Chennai — 600 002,
Phone: 91-44 —2846 0390 (5 lines)

Fax:91-44 - 2846 0129
E-Mail:cameo@cameoindia.com

II, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:«

The income generated during the year 2019-20 comprises of Sale of Pasta Products and Job Work
amounting to Rs.38.12 lacs only, and as such incurred a net loss of Rs.182.44 lacs after incurring an
expenditure of Rs.224.31 lacs mainly toward depreciation and other expenses.

OI PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity):
i} _ Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the "
Shareholders year|As on 31-March-2019] year]As on 31-March-2020] Change
% of % of during
Demat Physical Total Total | Demat | Physical Total Total | theyear
' Shares ‘ Shares

A. Promoter s |
(1) Indian




L

" TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

a) Individual/
HUF

1307050

615600

1922650

24.79

Regd. Off.:

New No.31, Lazarus Church Road,
R.A.Puram, Chennai 600 028

CIN: L15549TN1994P1.C028672

Website: talchennai.in
E-mail:taltdchennai@gmail.com

1875930 46720 1922650 24.79 Nil

b) Central
Govl

¢) State
Govt(s)

d) Bodies
Corp.

600000

600000

857

600000 - 600000 8.57 Nil

e) Banks / F]

) Directors
and their
relatives

8510

8510

0.12

6000 2510 8510 0.12 Nil

Total
shareholding
of Promoter

(A)

1907650

624110

2531160

36.16

2481930 49230 2531160 36.16 Nil

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

| b) Banks / F1

| ©) Central
- HGovt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):~

Sub-

total(A+B):-

1907050

624110

2531160

36.16

2481930 49230 2531160 36.16

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i} Indian

10200

10200

015

. 10200 10200 0.15

ii) Overseas

) Individuals




TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED Regd, Off.: ¢
New No.31, Lazarus Church Road,
R.A.Puram, Chennai 600 028
CIN: L15549TN1994PLC028672
Website: talchennai.in
E-mail:taltdchennai@gmail.com

i} Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share - 4170820 4170820 59.58 3822810 348010 4170820 50.58 -
capital in
excess of Rs
1 lakh

1000 286820 287820 4.11 1300 286320 287820 4.11 -

¢} Others
(specify)
‘Non Resident |
Indians
Overseas
Corporate - - - -
Bod‘ies
Foreign
Nationals
Clearing
Members _
Trusts - - - - -
Foreign
Bodies-D R
HUF - - - - -
Sub-total ‘ ]
(B)(2):-
Total Public
Shareholding
B=@®)1)r
(B)2)

1000 4467840 4468840 63.84 3824310 644530 4468840 63.84 -

C. Shares
held by
Custodian - - - -
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total
(AtB+C)

1908050 5091950 7000000 100.00 6306240 693760 7900000 100.00 -

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters _
s Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year %

N | Shareholder’s Name change
in share

No. of % of total %of Shares No. of % of total %0T Shares holding

Shares Shares of Pledged / Shares Shares of Pledged / during

the encumbered to the company | encumbered to | the year

company total shares total shares
I | K 'S Venugopala 1431090 2044 Nil 431090 6.16 Nil
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2 | Savorit Limited 600000 8.57 Nil 600000 8.57 Nil -
3 | Vinodh Venugopal 162515 232 Nil 162515 232 Nil -
4 | Manoj Venugopal 162810 2.33 Nil 162810 233 Nil .
5 | Shyam Venugopal 163410 2.33 Nil 163410 233 Nil -
¢ | V. Dhanalakshmi 2825 0.04 Nil 2825 0.04 Nil -
7 | V.Gowripriya 6000 0.09 Nil 6000 0.09 Nil -
8 3‘;?:1‘;;&] Shyam - . - 1000000 14.28 Nil

Total 2528650 36.13 Nil 2528650 36.13 Nil -

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

.

1. | Atthe beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the year

i apeeifying the reasons for Nil Nil Nil Nil
increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat equity

3 | At the End of the year ] Nil Nil Nil Nil

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl Name of the Sharehold.ing at the beginning of Change in shareholding Shareholding at the end of
Na. shareholders the during the year the year as on 31.3.2020
year as on 1.4.2019
No. of Shares | % of total shares | No. of Shares | % of total shares of | No. of | % of total shares of
of the Company the Company Shares the Company
I | V Ganapathy 347510 4.96 - - 347510 4,96
2 |B. Padmanaban 347500 4,96 . - 347500 4.96
3 | AVallaban 349000 4.99 - - 349000 4,99
4|5, Dhandapani 348000 497 . - || 497 |
5 IR. Balaksishnan 349200 4,99 - - 349200 4,99
i 67 C. Selvaganapathy 348000 T 497 - 348000 497
7 ‘R. Selvarajan o 348000 | 497 - - 348000 4.97‘".‘ o
8 SN.Kume | MB0 | 496 - : Cumo| 49 |
' [eppactonger | sos0 | aso [ - | e
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Note: The above details are given as on 31 March, 2020. The Company is listed and 27.25% shareholding is in
dematerialized form. Hence, it is not feasible to track movement of shares on daily basis. The aforesaid holding by top
ten shareholders is due to market operations. Further, Company has not allotted/transferred or issued any bonus or sweat
equity shares during the year.

(v)Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S, Name of the Shareholding at the beginning of the | Change in shareholding Shareholding at the end of !
No. shareholders year as on 1.4.2019 during the year the year as on 31.3.2020 |
No. of Shares | % of total shares of No. of % of total No. of % of total
the Company Shares shares of the Shares shares of the
Company Company
1 | K S Venugopala 1431090 20.44| (1000600) (14.28) 1431090 6.46
2 | R.Vijayakymar 10 0.00 - - 10 0.00
3. |K.Alagiriswamy 10 0.00 - - 10 0.00
4, |Surekha  Shyam - -1 1000000 14.28 1600000 14.28
Venugopal

V. INDEBTEDNESS (Amount in Lakhs) _ ) .
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Hheann
& ""* 3 i o
ndebtedness at the
financial year

i}  Principal Amount - 4623.40 - 4623.40
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - 4623 .40 - 4623.40
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

. Addition - - - -

. Reduction - 2877.39 - 2877.39
Net Change - 2877.39 - 2877.39
Indebtedness at the end of the financial

year

i)  Principal Amount - 1746.01 - 1746.01

ii) Interest due but not paid . - - .
“jil)  Interest accrued but not due - ) - .
Total (i+iitiii) - 1746.01 - 1746.,01

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
a) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Gross salary
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(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section Nil
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income- tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option Nil
EN Sweat Equity Nil
4, Commission Nil

- as % of profit

- others, specify...
5. 1 Others, please specify Nil
Total (A) Nil

b. Remuneration to other Directors;

Articulars ol R

Indepeiiée'nt C _
+ Fee for attending board committee _ ' Nil

meetings
»  Commission .
+  Others, please specify

Total (1) - Nil

2 Other Nou-Execulive Directors ' _ Nil

| *  Fee for attending board committee ' ' Nil
meetings '

«  Commission

*  Others, please specify
Total (2) ' Nil
Total (By=(1+2) Nil

c. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

i ;,

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of | - Rs.89,032/- Rs.2,45,015 Rs.3,34,047
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites uw/s | . - - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c} Profits in lieu of salary | _ . - ,
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - S SN DS NS
4, Commission
- as % of profit - - - -

S| Others, pleasespecify - 4 mlm
el Teml s | Re89,0820 | Rs.2,45015 | Rs.3,34,047
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Vil. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Penaity

Punishment

Compounding

B, DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Place: Chennai

Date: 12.11.2020

“BY ORDER QF THE BOARD”
For TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

%ﬁgﬂ (§/S.VENUGOPALA}

CHAIRMAN-CUM MANAGING DIRECTOR
' (DIN 00707454)
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Annexure “D” to the Director’s Report

Form-MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 315t March, 2020
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appoiniment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

M/s Tejeassvi Aaharam Limited

New Door No.31, First Floor, Lazarus Church Road,
Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai-600 028,

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions

and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Tejeassvi Aaharam Limited (Formerly

Known as M/s Sterling Spinners Limited) (hereinafter called “the Company”) (CIN:

L15549TN1994PLC028672). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a

reasonable basis for-evaluating the corporate statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

e Based on my verification of the M/s. Tejeassvi Aaharam Limited’s books, papers, minute

~ubooks, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the

- information provided by “the Company”, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during

. the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has during the
audit period ended on 31st March, 2020, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to an
extent, in the'manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the period ended on 31st March, 2020 according to the provisions
of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder (as
amended from time to time);

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings - Not applicable to the Company during the audit period;
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The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (as amended from time to time);

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading} Regulations,
2015 (as amended from time to time);

(c}) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (as amended from time to time);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014 (as amended from time to time) - Not applicable to the Company
during the audit period;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
(Amendment) Regulations, 2008 - Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period; '

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client (as
amended from time to time); g :

- (g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009 (as amended) - Not applicable to the Company during the audit period;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (as
amended from time to time) - Not applicable to the Company during the audit period;

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended from time to time);

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i)

Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (S5-1) and Meetings of
General Meetings (55-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Standards as mentioned above subject to the following

observation:

My Suhaz M.H (ACS No. 45580) has resigned as a Company Secretary w.e.f 14" August, 2020 and

the Company is yet to appoint a Company Secretary as per Section 203 of the Act. However, as per
the information provided by the Company, the Company is taking all necessary steps for such

Appointment,
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I further report that:

Compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the
Company has not been reviewed in this Audit and the same has been subject to review by
the Statutory Auditors and others designated professionals.

Based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized
representatives during the conduct of the audit, in my opinion, adequate systems and
processes and control mechanism exist in the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
of provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.’

Adequate notice was given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

All the decisions are taken unanimously and the dissenting members’ views, if any, are

_captured and recorded as part of the minutes. .

- I further report that based on the information received and records maintained, there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

I further report that

The Company at its 250 Annual General Meeting held on 30t September, 2019, has passed
necessary resolution for voluntarily delisting of the equity shares from BSE Limited under
Regulation 29(1)(c) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Regulation 8(1A)(i) of the Securities and
Iixchange Board of India (Dellsting of Securities) Regulations, 2009.

The members of the Company has passed ordinary resolution by postal ballot on 27
December, 2019, for increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company from existing
Rs.11,50,00,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crore Fifty Lakh Only) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One
Crore) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and 1,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs.
100/~ (Rupees One hundred only) each to Rs.25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five Crore)
divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each and
15,00,000 (Fifteen Lakh) Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/~ (Rupees One hundred
Only).
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- The Company has passed special resolution by postal ballot on 27t December, 2019, for
amendment of Clause No V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company with
respect to increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company from existing
Rs.11,50,00,000/- (Rupees Eleven Crore Fifty Lakh Only) to Rs.25,00,00,000/- {Rupees
Twenty Five Crore).

- The Company has passed special resolution by postal ballot on 27 December, 2019, for
amendment of capital clause 4a of Articles of Association and altering of clause 14 relating to
Redeemable Preference Shares.

- The Company has passed special resolution by postal ballot on 27% December, 2019,
conversion of unsecured loans of Rs.14,78,66,486/- taken from Mr Vinodh Venugopal into
Redeemable Preference Shares of the Company.

- The Company has passed special resolution by postal ballot on 27t December, 2019, for
offer, issue and allot on private placement basis 14,78,660 Non-Convertible Non-Cumulative
Redeemable Preference Shares (NCNCRPS) of Rs.100/- each, at par aggregating to
Rs.14,78,66,000/ - for consideration other than cash to Mr Vinodh Venugopal by conversion
of outstanding unsecured loan.

-~ . The Company has passed a special resolution by postal ballot on 27% December, 2019,
accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company or any committee constituted by Board
to sell / transfer / dispose off its assets whether tangible or intangible assets, movable or

~* immovable properties of the Company for an amount not exceeding a sum of Rs.50/- Crore.

- The Board has allotted 14,78,660 Non-Convertible.Non-Cumu:Iative Redeernable Preference
~ Shares (NCNCRPS) of Rs. 100/~ each, at par aggregating to Rs.14,78,66,000/- to Mr Vinodh
- Venugopal by conversion of outstanding unsecured loan on 06t January, 2020.

I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

i. Redemption/buy-back of securities.
ii. Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction etc.
iii. Foreign Technical Collaborations.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure “A” and forms
an integral part of this Report. '

Place: Chennai _ . S.Lalitha
Date: 11t November, 2020 : Company Secretary in
Practice |
FCS No: 4464
CP No: 2666

UDIN: F0044648001212066
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Annexure-A

The Members,

M/ s Tejeassvi Aaharam Limited

New Door No.31, First Floor, Lazarus Church Road,
Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai-600 028

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter;

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I
believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my

opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company,

~Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance

of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

Place: Chennai
Date: 11th November, 2020 S.Lalitha

Company Secretary in Practice
FCS No: 4464
CP No: 2666
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To the Members of Tejassvi Aaharam Limited

Independent Auditor’s certificate on Compliance of Corporate Governance
Report

The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Tejassvi Aaharam Limited (“the
Company”), contains details as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b} to
(i} of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations,
2015, as amended {“the Listing Regulations” (‘applicable criteria’) with respect to
Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2020. This report is required
by the Company for annual submission to the Stock exchange and to be sent to the
Shareholders of the Company

Management’s Responsibility .

The preparation of the Corporate Governance report is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company along with the maintenance of all its relevant
supporting records and documents. The Management is responsible for ensuring
that the Company complies with the requirements as stipulated in Regulations 17
to 27, Clauses (b} to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule
V of the Listing Regulations for the period 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the report and applying an
appropriate basis of preparation.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, our responsibility is to
state whether the Company has complied with the above said compliances of the
conditions of Corporate Governance for the period 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the
Company for the period 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020 as per Regulations 17-27,
Clauses (b} to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of
the Listing Regulations. Our examination was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of
the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes, Guidance note on Certification of
Corporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“the ICAT’) and the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate.
The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that we
comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL

ey f Firm Raegn, No\y

(O35L6 &
2434 1189
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We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on
Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for firms that Perform Audits and Reviews
of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services
Engagements.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance
Report with the applicable criteria. The procedures includes but not limited to
verification of secretarial records and financial information of the Company and
obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors including
independent directors of the Company.

The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the
‘ Corporate Governance Report on a test basis. Further, our scope of work under
g this report did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing
an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the .
financial statements of the Company taken as a whole.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of information and according to the explanations
given to us and representations made by the Management, we certify. that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as specified

in Regulations 17-27, Clauses (b} to {i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D
and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, as applicable.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor as to the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use

This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with Regulations 17-
27, Clauses (b} to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V
of the Listing Regulations for the period 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020 and may
not be suitable for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any
liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom
this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our pnor consent
in writing.

For D Sampathkumar & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
istration No. 0035568

i, 01% July, 2020
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Independent auditor’s report ¢
To the members of Tejassvi Aaharam Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tejassvi Aaharam Limited (the
“Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2020, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in

Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial E
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, (hereinafter referred to as the” financial statements”). £

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,

2013, as amended (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true'and fair view in

conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act

read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind

" AS”} and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

. Company as at March 31, 2020, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in
‘equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAT”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the ICAT’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financlal statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

el 2434 1189
G\ 4264 1180 &

%
% &
)&"’En p nr',o\\‘{\-




New No.5, Old No.3,

D. SAMPATHKUMAR & CO., Newos, OkiNos,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS South Boag Roa, T.Nagar,
Firm Regn. No. 003556 S ®: 2434 1189 / 4264 1189

E-mail ; sdandco@hotmail.com
sdandco2012@gmail.com

We have determined the matters described below to be the key andit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Sr.No | Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
1 Revenue is recognised when the | Our audit procedures included:
control of the products being sold
has been ftransferred to the 1. Assessing the appropriateness
customer. of the revenue recognition
We identified revenue recognition accounting policies, by
as a key audit matter because the comparing with applicable
Company and its . external accounting standards.
stakeholders focus on revenue as a
| key performance indicator. 2. Testing the - design,
:g : ‘This could create an incentive for |- - implementation and operating
revenue to be overstated or effectiveness of the Company’s
recognised before control has been - general IT controls and key
transferred. IT/manual application controls.

over the Company’s systems
which govern recording of
revenue in the general ledger
accounting system.

3. Performing substantive testing
(including year-end cut-off
testing) by selecting samples of
revenue transactions recorded
during the year (and before
and after the financial year
end) by  verifying the
underlying documents, which
included : sales

: : invoices/contracts and

R shipping documents.

4. Carrying  out  analytical
procedures  on  revenue
recognised during the

s Addd 100
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year to identify unusual
variances.

5. Performing confirmation
procedures on  selected
customer . balances at the
balance sheet date.

6. Testing, on a sample basis,
revenue transactions recorded
before and after the financial
year end date to determine
whether the revenue had been
recognised in the appropriate
appropriate financial period

7. We assessed manual journals
posted to revenue to identify
unusual items.

Going Concern

The financial statements have been
| prepared on a going concern basis.

Historically, the company has been
loss making, and has raised capital
and taken out borrowings to fund
costs growth.

Accumulated losses shown in the
Balance Sheet totalled Rs.39.11
Crores as at 31 March 2020,

We included the going concern
assumption as a key audit matter as
it relies on adoption of ‘light
asset’ model in place of "heavy

In assessing the appropriateness of
the going concern assumption used in
preparing the financial statements,
our procedures included, amongst
others: | '

1. Assessing the cash flow
requirements of the company
over the period based on budgets
and forecasts.

2. The company is in the process of
restructuring the financial model
to generate future cash flow to
increase the profitability.

3. Considering potential downside
scenarios and the resultant
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asset” model. In view of present impact on available funds.
business scenario and accordingly,
the company drawndown the loan
liability to the tune of Rs.2877.39
Lakhs.

Emphasis of Matter

a.

b'

We draw attention to Note No 39 to the financial statements, which describes the
uncertainties and the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the company's

operations and results as assessed by the management. The Management has

assessed that there is no material impact on the financial statements due to lockdown
and related restrictions imposed towards controlling the COVID 19 pandemic. Our
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Material uncertainty relating to going concern basis
We draw attention to Note No40 to the financial statement which indicates the

existence of material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt the Company’s

ability to continue as going concern. The company has disposed off its entire

Property, Plant & Equipment, the Company has continuously been incurring

--substantial losses since past years and has incurred net operating loss of Rs.182.44

Lakhs before considering exceptional item (i.e., profit on sale of Plant, property &
Equipment Crores) for the year ended 31st March, 2020, As of the reporting date, the
Company's total liabilities exceed its total assets by Rs. 1732.46 Lakhs and its net
worth has been fully eroded. However, in view of mitigating factors as fully

‘described in the note, the management is of the view that the going concern basis of

accounting is appropriate, Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Other Matter
Our attendance at the physical inventory verification done by the management was

impracticable under the current lockdown restrictions imposed by the government.
Consequently, we have performed alternative procedures to audit on the existence and
condition of inventory at year end as per the guidance provided in SA-501 "Audit Evidence ~
_ Specific considerations for selected items' and have obtained sufficient audit evidence to
issue our un-modified opinion on these financial results, Qur opinion on the statement is

not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon
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annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report

thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude #hat there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements
. The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated
' in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
" maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
. safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
“judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do 50,

- Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
- auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
I but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always dete}% ;
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material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain -
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also :

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the  financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform aadit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, interitional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financtal controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

~» - Evaluate the appropriatenesé of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the  financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concern.

s FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the  financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
kmowledgeable user of the  financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We commumnicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. :

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, dnd where applicable, related safeguards.

From fhe matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

. matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key andit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law ot regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected fo
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that :

a) We have _sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;.
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e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31,2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Seqpion 164(2) of the Act.

fy With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness cf such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Amnexure A”. Qur report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended :
The company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration to its
directors, hence not commented upon.

h) Withrespect to the othe-r matters to be included in the Audltor’ S Report n
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies(Andit and Auchlors) Rules, 2014,

~ . as amended in our opmmn and to the best of our information and according

to the explanations glven tous:

'E

i. The Company does not have pending htlgatlon as at march
31,2020 which would impact its financial position:

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material

foreseeable losses and

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protecuon Fund by

the Company
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2. As xequired by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11}) of the Act, we give in the
“Armexure B” a staternent on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

For D Sampathkumar & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0035565

M X Ravi
_ {Partner)

Chennai, 01¢ July, 2020
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report (Referred fo in paragraph 1(f)
under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
to the Members of Tejassvi Aaharam Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2020)

Report on the Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Tejassvi Aaharam
Limited (the “Company”) as of 31¢ March , 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were
operating effectively as at 31 Maxch 2020, based on the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountanis of India (the “Guidance Note"). :

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management and the Board of Directors of the Company are responsible
for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
' over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
- i components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
* Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(the “ICA1”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
" and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
_accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
. financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

. Auditor's Responsibility
© Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
! firancial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
. accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Binancial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issned by the ICAI and the Standarcs on Auditing

prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to a
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audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement

of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or exror.

Webelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financtal reporting.

7 Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporling
T A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide teasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting: principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) peftain to the mainterance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
- dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
arerecorded as necessaty to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
arebeing made only in accordance with authorisations of the management and directors of
thecompany; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of tnauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements, '

i R, No s

00656 S




New No.5, Oid No.3,

South Boag Road, T.Nagar,

Chennai - 600 017,

© ;2434 1189/ 4264 1188

E-mail . sdandco@hotmail,com
sdandco2012@gmail.com

D. SAMPATHEKUMAR & CO.,

CHARTERED AGCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No, 003556 S

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. :

For D Sampathkumar & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0035565

2434 1188
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D. SAMPATHRKUMAR & CO., New No.5, Old No.3,
South Boag Road, T.Nagar,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS . Shennai - 500 017.

Firm Regn. No. 003556 S \ @ : 2434 1189 / 4264 1189
E-mail : sdandco@hotmail.com -
sdandco20 12@gmail.com

Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report
{Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Tejassvi Aaharam Limited of even date)

i. In respect of the Company’s fixed assets :
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. '

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets
in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, fixed assets
were physically verified by the management during the year. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification. -

(c) The company does not have any property, plant or equipment as at the reporting
date as it has disposed off its entire assets during the year, hence reporting under
this clause does not arise. .
ii. The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification at
reasonable intervals. o

fii According to the mformahon and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c} of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans to

the parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013, The

company has not made any investment during the year nor has not provided any guarantee
. o.ujstanding as at the end of the year, trence, not reported upon.

v The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
. theAct and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
E ' the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

'vi. In our opinion and accordmg to the information and explanations given fo us,
‘mantenance of cost records for the company has not been specified by the Centr 1,‘:‘ Ky

¢y Firns &egm, No,
* 003554 8
2004 1\




D. SAMPATHKUMAR & CO.,

New No.5, Old No.3,
South Boag Road, T.Nagar,

E-mail ; sdandco@hbotmail.com
sdandco2012@gmail.com

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Chennai - 600 0 17
Firm Regn. No. 003556 & ©: 2434 118G / 4264 1189

Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence,
reporting under this clause is not applicable. :

vii. (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-
tax, Sales-tax, Goods and Services tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,

Cess and Other Statutory Dues applicable to 1t

(b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales Tax, Goods and Service tax, Duty of custom, Duty of excise, Value added tax, Cess and
Other Statutory Dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a pexiod of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

{¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of sales-fax, service-tax, duty >f customs, and
duty of excise or value added tax goods and services tax which have not been depomtcd on
account of any dispute

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company does not have any borrowings from any financial institution, bank, government,
nor has it issued any debentures as at the balance sheet date, hence the provisions of Clause

-3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(ix) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
+ (induding debt instrument) or term loans and, hence reporting under Clause 3(ix) of the

Order is not applicable.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the Financial Statements and according to the information ard explanations
provided by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no material fraud
on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or

reported during the year.

. (xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations provided by the
i management, the company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration , hence,
" reporting under this clause is not applicable.

. {xi)) In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of
' clause 3(xii} of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented

- upm. G5 %,

(=)
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D. SAMPATHKUMAR & CO.. Newnos o3,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS South Boag Road, Thagar,
Firm Regn. No. 003556 S ® - 2434 1189 / 4264 1189

E-mail : sdandco@hotrridii.com
sdandco2012@dgrail.com

(xiii) According to the information and explanations provided by the management,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) The company has made preferential allotment of 14,78,660 Non-Convertible Non
Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100 each at par aggregating to Rs.14,78,66,000 to
promoter group by conversion of outstanding unsecured loan of Rs.14,78,66,000 on 6th
January, 2020. The preference shares are non- participating, shall not carry any dividend and
shall carry voting rights as per the provisions of Section 47(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(xv) According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him as referred to in Section 192 of the Act.

_(xvi) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the provisions of
Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For D Sampathkumar & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0035565

Firm Regn. Mo\

003556 8
Qi 2434 1189
N\ 4264 1189

Chennat, 01 July, 2020 ' %”’Eo Ac_po\s‘é%




Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020
(All amounts are In Indlan Rupees, unlass otherwise stated)
As at As at
Notes March 31, 2022 |March 31, 2019
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 0 128751032
Intangible assets 4 0 246968
Intangibe Assets 4 0 0
Capital work in progress g 1] 0
Financial assets
Other financial assets 6 i~ 898121
Other non-current assets 7 |- -
Total Non-Current Assets 0 129896121
Current assets
Inventories 8- 301756
Financial assets
Trade receivables 0 0
Cash and cash equivalents k] 369024 8156
Bank bzlances other than above [s) 0
Ltoans 10 |- 71950
Qther financial assets 0 0
Other current assets 11 1224113 3407592
Total Current Assets 1593143 3782114
Total Assets 1593143 133678235
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capltal 12 70000000 70000000
Preferenca Share Capital 12 147866000 a
Other equity 13 (391112074) (404526926}
‘Total equity o (173236074): (334526926}
Liabilities
Non-current liabllities
|Financial liabilities
Borrowings 14 174600980 462340374
Other financial labilities 15 0 2610500
Total non-currant liabilities 174600980 464950874
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payablas 18 0 1700785
Othear current liabilities 17 238237 1553502
Short Term Provisions 18 4l [¢]
Total current liabilities 238237 3254287
' Total liabilities 174838217 468205161
Total Eauity and Liabilities 1593143 133678235
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
i As par our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of the board i For M/s D Sampath kumar & Co
‘- P 27 LD __tehartered Accountants e
LA T““'MWWMV oy =" {{FRN Np,00085565) i KU
: K SVenugopala 7 R Vifaykumar " 3
b . {Chairman cum Managing Director Divector " Jes {Firin Rogn, N°-)(=")
o % uea&bhﬁ-..v -‘w. s
KR DIN : 00707454 DiN: 02532245  |M K RAVIN o\ J4341189  Jo
o TN 5
Y Ny,
4 B
Chief Financial Officer
Flace : Chennai "
Date :01,07.2020




TEJASSVI AAHARAN LIMITED
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts are in Indlan Rupees, unless otherwise stated}

Notes For the year ended  |For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Continuing Operations
A |lncome

Revenue from operations 19 3811553 21701983

Cther Income RO 375576 354809

Total income 4187129 22056792
B |Expenses

Cost of materials consumed 21 443804 31303

Purchases of stock In trade 22 4509 15952772

Changes in invantories 23 0 58993

Employee benefits expense 24 449345 8063335

Depreciation and amortisation expense 25 11987127 13973637

Other expenses 26 9536033 15275617

Finance costs - 27 10285 165985

Total expenses 22431108 53522242
C  [Profit before exceptional items and tax {18243979) (31465450}

|Exceptional items | 28 32220217 0
' I
D  |Profit before tax from continuing operations 13976238 (31465450)
Income tax expense )
Current tax 8] 0
|Prior year taxes 561386 e
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) 0 o
Profit for the year 13414852 {31465450)
“{E |Other comprehensive income
tterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations, 0 0
Income tax relating to these items ] 0 0
; ; :

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 0 0
Total comprehensive income for the year 13414852 {31465450)
Earnings per share 29

Basic earnings per share ' 2 {5)
Diluted earnings per share 2 {5)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

|
As per our report of even date attached
For and on hehalf of the board For M/s D Sampath kumar & Co
' Chartered Accountants

& Lt 4 S0 (FRN No.D0035565)

B Blttbtazetn” A (P =T T KU,

- {K s Venugopala / R Vifaykumar 7/ 1/ T
. [chalrman cum Managing Director | Director ‘ M K RAVINERAN o Firm Reg W7
'; |DIN : 00707454 DIN:02532145  [Partnef/ | \g\ wsinte Jeol
- M.No/920887 N Y
BN /. e ' '
it {PKubmFesan 7 . =P

Chief Financlal Officer Y S

Date : 01.07.2020




TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 21, 2020

{All amounts are In Indlan Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars For the year ended |Forthe year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Cash Flow From Operating Activities '
Profit before tax but after exceptional item 13976238 {31465450)
Adjustments for |
Profit on sale of asset (Exceptional item) (32220217) ¢}
Bad debts written off /(Write Back) (87498)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 11987127 13973637
Finance costs 10285 165985
{6334065) {17325828)
Change In operating assets and [abilities
(Increase)/ decrease in loans I 145268
{increase)/ decrease in inventories 301756 1361273
{Increase)/ decrease in Other assets 2145473 {724447)
Increase/ (decrease) In provisions and other llablilties {1315265) (1497464}
increase/ {decrease) in trade payables {1700785) {1392281)
Cash generated from operations | (6902886} {19433479)
less : Income taxes paid (net of refunds} (1753606)
Met cash from operating activities [A) (86556492} (19433479)
Cash Flows From |nvesting Activities
Purchase of PPE {including changes in CWIP) (193500)
Sale proceeds of PPE ' 150000000 {28778545)
(increase)/ decrease in Other financial assets {89811} 112140
Net cash used in investing activities (B) 1483908379 (28666405)|
Cash Flows Frem Financing Activities e
Proceeds from issue of Preference share capital {net of
share application money} 147866000 0
Proceeds from/ (repayment of) long term borrowings (287739394} 48141328
Finance costs ‘ {10285} - {165985)
Net cash from/ (used in) financing activities (C) (139883679) 47975344
Net decrease in ¢ash and cash eqlivalents {A+B+C) " 368208 {124540}
Cash and cash equivafents at the beginning of the ﬂnancial year 816 125356
Cash and cash equlvalents at end of the year 369024 816
Notes: ] .
1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method prescribed in Ind AS Y "Cash Flow
Staterments”.
2. Components of cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- In current accounts 369024 |-
Cash on hand 0 . 816
369024 816.

For and on behalf of the board

As per our report of even date attached

“IFor m/s D Sampath kumar & Co

“|chartered Accountants

(FRN No,00035565) | oo
A\ E
_WW Y. ey V7 A i SN
i '/L[/m'&/ /M(I N / ) .\(?fﬁrm I"‘nm\ No c(:‘D
K S Venugopala/ R Vijaykumar MK RAVINDRAN || 0{:)??:6 S L
Chalrman cum Managing Directo| Director Partney / \—,g,\ repiisg é?}
DIN : 00707454 DIN : 02532145 M.Nofp20887 <<
e 4 CRERE

Chiaf F Financial OfﬂclqrjmM_M N

@ ; Chennal

Date : 01.07.2020




{A) Equity Share Capital

Balance at the beginning of April 1, 2018
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance at the end of March 31, 2020

{B) Other Equity

Particulars

Balance as at April 2, 2019

Additions/ {deductions} during the year
Total Comprehensive Income for the year
Dividend and tax thereon paid

Balance as at March 31,2020

TEJASSVE AAHARAM LINHTED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees, cammm otherwise stated}

70000000
0

70000000 ..

Cther Campreher Capital Resel Gengral Reserve
G 0 0

e J s e R i
Lo I +o B v [ o

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the board

R Vijaykumar
Birector
DIN : 02532145

K 5 Venugopala
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 00707454

Place ; Chennai
Date ;01.07.2020

P Ku san )
Chief Finaneial Officer

0
o
0
o

Sercutities premit Other Reserves {&n Retained Earnings Total

0

0

0

315000 {4048419285)
0 B o
0 13414853 13414852
0 ) 8
315000 {391427074} 1391112074}

As per our Report of even date atizched
For M/s D Sampath kumar & Co

Chartered Accountants
{FRN No.00035565}

M.N¢z.020887

(403526926}




TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Notes to the Financial siatements

Company Background

Tejassvi Aaharam Limited is a company incorporated in India under the Companles Act, 1956 and is a
domiciled in India. lts Registered Office is located at New No. 31, First Fl, Lazarus Church Road,
R.A.Puram, Chennai-600028. The Company’s Shares are listed in Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE),
Mumbai. The Company is engaged in the manufacture of Pasta products.

The Plant of the Company is located in Dindigul, Tamil Nadu.

2. Significant Accounting Policies and key accounting Estrmates and judgments
Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Statement of Compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accerdance with Indian Accounting Standards(ind AS)

nofified under Seetion 133 of the Companies act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Ruies, 2015.

2.2 Basis of Preparafion and compliance
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with historical cost convention except for certain items

that are measured at fair value at the end of each reporfing period, as explained in the accounting policies
set out below, The financial statements are prepared on a gomg concer” basis uging accrual concept
gxcapt for the cash fiow information.
Historical cost is generally based on fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.
Fair valug Is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a fabllity in an orderly
- fransaction ‘between market parficipants at the measurement date, regardless of whether- that price Is
direclly observable or estimate using another valuation technique. in estimating the fair value of an asset or
* & liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability af the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purpose in these financial statements is defermined on
such basis and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair vaiue, such as net
realizable value in Ind AS 2- Inventories or values in use in Ind AS 36-Impairment of Assets.

2.3 CurrentNon-Current Classification

An asset or liability is classified as Current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:

(i The asset/ liability is expected to be realized / settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

(i} The asset s intended for sale or consumption;

(iii} The asset/ Hability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

(iv) The asset / lisbility is expected fo be realized / settled within twelve months after the reporting
period;

v The asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it Is restricted from belng exchanged or used o sefile
aliabllity for atleast twelve months after the reporting periad;

{vi) In case of a liability, the Company does not have an uncenditional right to defer setlement of the
llabitity for at least twelve after the reporiing period.
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All other assets and liabilities are classified as Non- Current,

For the purpose of Current / Non- Current classification, the Company has reckened its normal operating
eycle as twelve months based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets or
invantories for processing and their realization in cash or cash equivalents.

Deferred Tax assets and liabilites are classified as Non-Cument.

2.4 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Property, Plant and Equipment are fangible items that
(a) are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, for rental to others, or for
adminisfrative purposes: and
(k) are expected fo be used during more than one period.

The cost of an itlem of Property, Plant and Equipment shall be recognized as an asset if, and only it.

(a) ltis probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
{b) The cost of the item can be measured reliabfy.

An item of PPE that qualifies for recognition as an asset is measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, PPEs are carried at its cost less accumufated depreciation and accumulated impairment

losses.

{i For transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of il
PPE recognized as on April 1, 2016 (transition date} measured as pér the previous IGAAP as ifs
deemed cost as on the transition dafe.

(i) The cost of an item of PPE comprises of purchase prics, texas and dufies net of input tax credit
enfittement and other items directly atiibutable to the cost of bringing the asset fo its working
condition for its intended use. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted. Cost includes cost of
replacing a part of a PPE if the recognition criteria are met. Expenses directly atiributable to new
manufacturing facility during its construction period are capitalized if the recognition criteria are
‘met. Expendifure refated fo plans, designs and drawings of buildings or plant and machinery is
capitalized under refevant heads of PPE if the recognition critetia are met.

Borrowing cost (net of interest eamad on temporary investments of those borrowings) directly
attributable to the acquisitior, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of
the cost of the assefs till the asset is ready forits intended use.

(i) The Company Identifies and determines the cost of each part of an item of PPE separately, if the
part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of PPE and has useful life that is
materially different from that of the remaining item,

(iv) ltems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that mest the definition of
PPE are capltalized at Cost. Costs in nature of rapairs and maintenance are recognized In the
statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred, All up gradation / enhancements arg charged
off as revenue expenditure unless they bring significant additional benefits,

v) Capital advances and Capital Work-in-Progress
Advances given fowards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are
disclosed as Other Non-Current Assets, Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the
Balance Sheet date, is shown as Capital Work-In-Progress, Such properiies are classified to the
appropriate categories of PPE when completed and ready for infendod use.

by
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(vi)

(vii)

TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

Depraciation is recognized 50 as fo wiita off the cost of assets (Other than freghold land and
properties under consiruction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-
line method. The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and changes, if any, are fraated as changes in accounting estimate.

Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows: '

Asset Years

Faclory Buildings

Buildings {Other than factory buildings) 60
Piant and Equipment (other than continuous process plants) 15
Plant and Equipment (continuous process plants) g
Fumnitura and Fixtures 10
Electrical Fittings 10
Vehicles
Motor Cycles, Scooter and Mopeds 10
Other vehicles 8
Office Equipment 5
IT Hardware -Server & nefwork 6
-Other than Server 3

2.5 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair valug of the consideration received or receivable for supply of goods or

sorvices net of retums, discounts, rebates and allowances.

(@)

Sale of products _
Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the Company transfers. all significant risks and

rewards of ownership fo the buyer, and retains continuing neither managerial involvement nor effective

gontro} over the products sold and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and recovery of the

_ considersation is probable.

Dividend and interest Incoma
Dividend incoms from investments is recognized when the shareholder's right fo receive payment has

been established {provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the amount of income can be measured reliably). _

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and using effective interest rate method.

{c) Insurance Claims.

Insurance clalms are recognized on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the
extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it Is reasonable fo expect ultimate

cotlgetion,

{c¢) Rental Income / Warehousing Charges

Rental income and warehousing charges from operating leases are recognizad on a straight line
bagls over the term of the ralevant leass, if the escelation is not a compensation for incraase in cost

of inflation index,

2.6 ind AS 115- Revenue from contracts with customers
The Company has adopted IND AS 115+ Revenue from conlrasts with customers effetive from 1% April,

2018 using cumulative method,
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2.7 lnventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Materials and other items intended for use
in the production of inventories are not writien ~down below cost if the finished goods in which they will be
incorporated or expectad to be sold at or above cost. Cost includes taxes and duties (other than taxes and
duties for which input tax credit is available), freight and other direct expenses. Stocks of Raw materials,
Stores & Spares are valued at cost on FIFO basis. Finished Goods / Stock-in-Progress are valued at cost
and cost includes material, direct labour, overheads {other than seliing and administrative overheads), Net
reglizable value is the estimated selling price less estimated cost of compietion and estimated costs

necessary to make the sale.
Obsolete, slow moving and defective inventories are periodically identified and provision is made where

necessary.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, consfruction or production of qualifying assefs, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of fime to get ready for their intended use are added to
the cost of those assets, until such ime as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. Al other borrowing costs

. are racegnized in the Statement of Profit and Logs in the pariod in which they are incurred,

28

Employee Benefits

(&) Short term employee henefits
All employee benefits payable wholly within fwelve months of rendering the service are classified as

short term employee benefits and they are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the

 reiated servige,
(b} Postemployment benefits
] Defined Contribution Plan
Confribution to Provident Fund{Defined Contibution Plan} as per the provisions of the
Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 is recognized as
expenses in ihe Statement of Profit and Loss and remitted fo the Provident Fund
Commissioner.
{ii) Defined Benefit Plans ‘

The company operates the Defined Benefit Gratuity Plan for employees. The cost of providing

~ defined benefits is defermined using the Projected Unit Credit Method with actuarial valuation
being carried out at each reporting date. The defined benefit obligations recognized in the
Balance Sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit abligations as reduced by
the fairvalue of plan assets , If applicable. Any definad benefit asset (negative defined benefit
ohligations resulting from this caleulation) Is recognized representing the present value of
available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the plen.
All expenses reprasanted by currant service cost, past service cost, if any, and net interest on
the dafined benefit flability / (asset) are racognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Re-
megsurement of the net defined benefit llability / ( asset } comprising actuarial gains and
losses and the retum on the plan assets (excluding amounts included In net interest on the
het defined benefit s liablllty / asset} , are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income and
taken to retained earnings. (Such re-measurements are not classified to the Statement of

Prefit and Loss in the subsequent perlods),
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The Company presents the above liability / (asset) as cument and non-current in the Balance
Sheet as per actuaral valuation by the independsnt Actuary, however, the entire liability
towards gratuity is considered as current as the company will contribute this amount o
gratuity fund within the next twelve months.
(c) Other Long -term Employee Benefits
Entilsment to annual leave is recognized when they accrue to employees. Annual leave can be availed
or encashed either during service or on refirement subject fo a restriction on the maximum number of
accumulation of ieave. The company delermines the lisbility for such accumulated leave using the
Projected Unif Credit Method with acfuarial valuation baing carried out at each Balance Sheat date.
Pravisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legat or constrictive) as a resuit of
a past event, it Is probable that the Company will be requirad to setfle the obligation, and a reliable eslimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation,
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to seftle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated fo setlle the
present obligations, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time
value of money is material),
When some or alf of the economic benefits required to seftle a provision are expected fo be recovered from
a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virfual certain that reimbursement will be

received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

2.10Financial Instuments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabiliies are recognized when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the relevant instument and are inifially
measured at fair value, Transactions costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisiion or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilies (other than financial assets and financial liahilities at fair value
through statement of Profit and Loss) are added to deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabiliies, as appropriate, on initial recognition transaction costs direclly affibutable o the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabiliies at fair value through profit or loss are recognized
immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.11Financial Assets

Al regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assats within the time frame established by regulation or convention in the market
place.

All recagnized financial assets are subsequently measured in their enfirety at either amortised cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of tha financial asssls.

{a) Classification of financial Assets
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost. The
debt instruments camied at amortised cost includes Deposits, Loans and advances racoverable In cash,
W The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assels.in order fo collect

confraciual cash flows; and
m The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on spacified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,




TEIASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value,

{b} Effective Interest Method
The effective interest method is a methed of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of

allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transacfion costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, fo the net carrying amount on initial
reccgnition.

income i recognized on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as FVTPL. Inferest income is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(¢) Investrhentin Equity Instruments at FYTOCI

i) Investments in Equity Instruments in Subsidiaries and associates:
The Company has elected to camy invesiment in equity instruments in subsidiaries and
associates at cost in accordance with paragraph 10 of Ind AS 27- Separate Financial

»  Statements.

() -~ Investments in Other Equity Instruments:
The Company has irrevocably designated to camy investment in Equily Instruments as Fair
Value through Statement of Profif and Loss.

{d) Impairment of Financial Assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses “Expected Credit Loss'(ECL) model, for evaluating
-impairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL).
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal o
W The 12 months expected credif losses (expected credit losses that resulf from those default events
: on the financial instruments that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or
m  Full lifefime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the fife of the financial instruments).
For Trade receivable, Company applies “simplified approach” which requires expected life time losses
to be recognized from initial recognition of these receivables.
For vther assets, the Company uses 12 months ECL to provide for impairment loss whare there is no
significant increase in credit risk, if thers is significant increase in credit risk full fifetime ECL is used.
(8)  Derecognition of Financial Assets:
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights fo the cash flows from the
financial asset expire or it fransfers the financial asset and the transfor qualifies for de-recognifion
under ind AS 109, a financial liability {or a part of a financlal liability) is derecognized when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelied or expires.
Congomitantly, if the assot is one that is measured at;

{8) Amortised cost, the gain or loss is resognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(b} Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income, the cumulative fair value adjustments previously teken to
Reserves are reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset represents an  equity
Investmant in which cese the cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to reserves is clagslfied

within aquity.
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2.12Financial Liabilifies and Equlty Instruments

(a) Classification as Debt or Equity
Debt and equily instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as

equity in accordance with the substance of the confractual amangements and the definition of a
financial liability and an equity instument,

(b} Equity Instruments
An equity instrument Is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assels an entity after

deducling all of its liabiliies. Equity instruments issusd by a Company are recognized af the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

{c) Financial Liabilities '
All financial liabilifies are initially recognized at the value of respective contracfual cbligaficns. Financial
liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The camying amounts of financial iabilities that are
subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method.
Inferest expense that is not capitalized as part of costs of an asset is included in the® Finance costs®
ine item.

(d) Derecognition of Financial Liabllifies
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelied or
expires. When an existing financial ifabilify is replaced by ancther from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an exigting liability modified, such an exchange or modification is treatod
as the Derecognition of the original liability and the recognifion of a new liability. The difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in

fhe Statement of Profit and Loss.

. 213 Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedge Accounting

The Company enlers into derivative financial inslruments o manage ils exposure to foreign exchange rate
risks, by means of foreign exchange forward contracts.

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value af the date the derivafive contracts are untered into and are
subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The msulting gain or loss
is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and
effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit and loss depends on
the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item,

The Company designates hedging instruments in respact of forsign currency risk as either fair value hedges
or cash flow hedges.

At the Inception of the hedge relationship, the Company documents the relationship betwsen the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with ils risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking
various hedge fransactions. Furthermore, at the inception of the hadge and on an going basis, the Company
documents whether hedging instruments Is highly effective in off setting changes in falr values or cash

flows of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk,

2.14Forelgn Currenoy Transactions

(2) Inifial Recognilion
On Initlal recognition, transactions In forelgn currencies are recorded In the funstional currency (ie

Indian Rupees), by applying to the foreign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the
functlonal currency and the forelgn currency as al the date of the fransaction,
{b) Measurement of foreign cutrency ltems at reporting date
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Foreign currency monetary items are translated at the closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items
that are measured at historical cost in & forsign cumency, are translated using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured fair value In a foreign currency, are
transiated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured.
{¢ ) Recognition of exchange difference

Exchange differences arising on the setffement of monatary items or on translating monetary items at
rates diffsrent from those at which they ware translated on initial recognition during the period or in
previous financial statements is recognized in Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

2.15Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect methad, wheraby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are

segregated based on the available information.

2.16 First ime adoplion ~ Mandatory Excepfions, optional Exempfions

{a) Overall Principle

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of April 1, 2016 (the transition
date) by recognizing all assets and liabiliies whose recognition is required is required by [nd AS, not
recognizing items of assets or liabilifes which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from
previous GAAP fo Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying ind AS in measurement of recognized
assets and liabilifies. However, this principle is subject to the certain exceptions and certain opfional
axemptions availed by the Company as detailed below.
(b)) Matesiality

~ The Company has applied the Standards only to ifems / transactions which are material,

(c) Classification of Debt Instruments

The Company has determined the ¢lassification of debf insiruments in terms of whether they meet the
amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria based on the facts and circumstances that existed as of the
transition date,
{d ) Impairment of Financial Assefs

The Company has applied the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospsctively, however, as
permitted by Ind AS 104, it has used reasonable and supportable informafion that is available without undue
cost or effort to determine the credit risk af the date that financial instruments were initially recognized in
order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not undertaken an
axhaustive séamh for information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind AS, whather there have
been significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, as parmitted by Ind AS 101. The Company
has determined the classification of debt instrument in terms of whether they meet the amortised cost
criteria or the FVTOC! criteria based on the facts and circumstances that existed as of the transition date.
(e} Deemed Cost for Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company has elected fo confinue with the canrying value of all its Property, Plant and Equipment
recognized as of April 1, 2016 {transition date) measured as per the previous JGAAPR and use that carrying

- value as its desmed cost as of the transifion date.

{f} Business Combinations

The Company elected not fo apply "ind As 103- Business Combinafions” retrospectively for past

business combinations,
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2.17 Taxes on Income
Taxes on income comprise of Current Tax and Deferred Tax.

{a) Curent Tax
Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period. Taxable

profit differs from “profit before tax” as reported in the stafement of Proflt and Loss because of items of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never faxable or
deductible under the Income Tax act,1961.

Current tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted during the reporiing period together with
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

(b) Daferred Tax :
Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carying amounts of assefs and

liabiliies in the financial statements and the comesponding fax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax liabiliies are recognized for all faxable temporary differences. However, in case of
temporary differences that arige from initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that
affect neither the accounting profit nor the taxabls profit, deferred tax liabiliies are not recognized.
Defarred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences fo the extent it is possible
that future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
uilized. In case of temporary differences that arise from initial recognition of asseis or liabiliies in a
fransaction that affect neither the taxable profit nor the accounfing profif, deferred tax assets are not

recognized.
The. canrying amount of deferred tax assefs is reviswsd at the end of each reporting period and

reduced to the axtant that it is no longar probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available fo allow

the benefits of part of or alf of deferred tax assets to be vfilized.

Deferred fax assels and liabiliies are measured at the tex rates that have been enacted by the
.+ Balance Sheef date and are expected to apply to faxable incoma in the years in which those famporary

differences are expected to be recovered or setled.

MAT Credit Entitlement is in the form of unused tax credits and is accordingly grouped under Deferred

Tax Assets.
(¢} Current and Deferred Tax for the year
Current and deferred tax are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate

to items that are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity, in which case, the
current and deferred tax are also recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in equity
respactively.

2,18 Events after reporting period
When events occuiring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the

end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise,
avents after the Balance Sheet date of material size of nature are only disclosed.

2,19 Financial and Management information System
The Company’s Accounting System is designed fo unify the Financial and Cost Records and also to

- gomply with the refevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to provide financial and cost information
appropriate to the businesses and facilitate intemal Control,

2.20 Segment Raporting
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of manufacture of Wheat Products & Pasta

Produots. Tho management of he Company has Identified the above as the primary operating sogment and
hance reporting under product-wise segment Is not applicable,
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2.21 Eamings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or foss atlributable to equity shareholders by the weighted

average nurnber of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the
profit or loss atiributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for the effects of all difulive potential equity shares.

Key Accounting Estimafes and Judgments

3.1 Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of confingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the year.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

3.2 Key sources of estimation uncerfainty
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate Is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.
Key assumplions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the repording period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of gssets and liabifiies within the next financial year is as given below,

{a) Fair value measurement and valuation processes
Some of the Company's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporiing
pumoses. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market
observable data to the extent itis available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the Company
engages third party qualified valuers fo perform the valuation. The Management works closely with
the qualified extemal valuers fo establish the appropriate valuation fechniques and inputs fo the
model. _

(b) Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment
The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of Properly, Plant and Equipment at the end of
each reporting period. Duting the current year, there has been no change in useful life considerad
for the assefs.

{¢} Cash Discounts
In accordance with Ind AS 18, the Company deducts cash discounts from the revenue for sale of

products. Cash discounts on the sale of products in the last month of the year is estimated based
on the past axperience,

{d) Actuariat Valuation
The determination of Company's liability towards defined benefit obligation to employees is made
through independent actuarial valuation including determination of amounts to be recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss and in Other Comprehensive income. Such valuation depend upon
assumptions determined after taking into account inflation, senfority, promotion and other rejevant
factors such as supply and demand factors in the employment market. Information about such
valuation is provided in notes to the financial statements,

(o) Claims, Provisions and Gontingent Liabilifles
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The Company has ongoing litigafions with various regulatory autherities and third parfies. Where
an outflow of funds is balieved to be probable and a reliable estimate of the outcome of the dispute
can be made based on management's assessment of spacific circumstances of each dispute and
relevant extemal advice, Management providas for its best estimate of fiability, Such accruals are
by nature complex and can take number of years to resolve and can invalve esfimation uncertainty.
information about such litigations is pravided in notes to the financial statements.

Tax expanse

Significant judgments and estimates are involved in estimating the budget.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 L
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated}) -
4 |Property, Plant and Equipments. i
Tangible Assets Intangibles iTotal

Particulars Land Buildings Plant and EquijTotal Trade mark ;Total
Deemed Cost as at April 1, 2019 1247689 | 21138403 | 139292427 161678519 293000 ¢ 161871519
Additions 0 0 0 G 193500 183500
Disposals 1247689 | 21138403 | 139292427 161678519 486500 162165018
Cost as at March 31, 2020 0 0 0 0 0 g
Depreciation/Amortisation
As at March 31, 2019 0 3790160 29137327 32927487 46032 32973519
Charge for the year 0 490662 11432365 11923027 64100 11987127
Ind AS Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0 0}
Disposals 0 4280322 40569692 44850514 110132 44960646 ¢
As at March 31, 2020 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net Block
As at March 31, 2019 1247689 | 17348243 | 110155100 128751032 246968 128998000
As at March 31, 2020 0 0! 0 0 0 g |
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Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts are in Indlan Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Capltal Work-in-progress

Cap_ital Work in progress

Other non-current financial assets

{Unsecured, considered good)

Security Deposits

898121

898121

Other non-current assets

{Unsecured, considered good)

Capital advances

Inventories

Stores & Spares

301756

Raw Material

Finished Goods

Packing Material

301756

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash- on- Hand

816

Balances with Banks

In Current Account

369024

369024

816

10

Current assets; Financial assets - Loans

{Unsecured, considered good)
Loans and advances to employees

71850

11

Other current assets

(Unsecured,‘considered good)

Advance racoverable In cash or In kind

Advance Income Tax and Tax Deducted at Source

1192548

697117

Balance with Sales Tax Authorities & Others

31570

2710475

1224119

3407592




having par valua of 6,100/,

TEJASSYI AAHARAM LIMITED
Netes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
\ Asat As at
March 3%, 2020 March 31, 2019
12 |Capltal
Authorised Share Capltal
1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 100000000 100000000
15,00,000 (PY 1,50,000}Non convertible Non-cumulatelve Preference Shares of Rs 100/-
each 150000000 15000000
250000000 115000000
Issued Share Capital
70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs10/- each 70000000 70000000
147,78,660 Non convertible Non-cumulateive Preference Shares of Rs 100/- each 147866000
217866000 70000000
Subscribed and fully paid up share capitai
70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rsli/- each 70000000 70000000
147,78,660 Non convertible Non-cumulatelve Preference Shares of Rs 100/- each 147866000 0
{1478660 Non Convertiable Non Comulative Preference of Rs.100 each was aliotted by
coverting outstanding loan of Rs.147866000. Preference shares are redeerable within
twenty vears from the date of allotment. }
217866000 70000000
Notes:
{a) |Reconciliation of number of equity shares subscribed
Balance as at the beginning of the year 70000000 7000000_0
Add: issued during the year 0 [
Balance at the end of the year 70000600 70000000
(b} _|Reconcillation of number of Preference shares subserlbed | o
B Bzlance as at the beglnning of the year 0 0
Add: Issued during the year 1478660 0
Balance at the end of the year 1478660 0
{c} |Shareholders holding more-than 5% of the total share capital
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Number of shares Number of shares
Name of the Equity share holder held % of holding held % of holding
$ri. K § Venugopala 421090 6,15 1431090 20,44
Savorlt Umited 600000 8.57 500000 3.57
____|surekha Shyam’ 1000000 14,29 0 0.00
March 31, 2020 . March 31, 2019
Number of shares Number of shares
Name of the Preference share holder held % of holding held %-of holding
Sri Vinodh Venugopal 500000 33.8 - .
Srl, DuArulpandlivan 500000 33,8 - -
|SrLP.Ravisankar 478660 32.4 . -
{d} _iRights, preferences and restrictlons in respect of equity shares Issued by the Company
- The company has Issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 each, The equity shares of the company having par
wrenens| VBI0E OF RS, 10/- rank pari-passu in all respects Including voting rights and entitlement to dividend, The dividend proposed If any, by the
Board of Directors, is subject ta the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Durlng the year, the
Company proposed a dividend of INR Ni per equity share held (Previous yaar INR NIl per equity share held) o
...|The company has Issued only one cfass of Proference shares having a par value of Rs,100 gech, The Praferance sharas of the Company
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Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{All amounts are in indlan Rupees, unless otherwlse stated)

Asat
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

13

Other Equity

Capital Reserve

General Reserve

Securities Premlum

Other Reserves {(Employment of Women Workers

subsidy from SIPCOT)

315000

315000

Other Comprehensive Income

Profit and Loss Account

13414852

(404841926)

Total

13729852

(404526926)

a) Capital Reserve

Balance at the beginning and end of the year

h) General Raserve

Balance at the beginning and end of the year

¢) Securities Premium

Balance at the beginning and end of the year

d) Other Reserves

{Employment of Women Workers subsidy from SIPCOT)

Balance at the begirminé of the year

315000

315000

Additions during the year

Deductions/Adjustments during the year

Balance at the end of the year

315000

335000

€) Retainad earnings

Balante at the beginning of the year

{404841926}

(373376476}

Net hrbﬁt for the period

13414852

(31465450)

Transfers to General Reserve

Dividend paid during the year

Tax paid on proposed dividend

ind AS adjustments

Balance at the end of the year

{391427074)

{4048419286)

Total of (a+b+ctdie)

{394112074)

(4045259726)

|
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
{All amounts are In Indlan Rupeas, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
14 |Long Term Borrowlngs*
Secured - Term Loans - -
Unsecured - -
Term loans from Banks - -
Term loans from Financial Institutions and others - -
Loans and Advances from Related Partles * 174600980 462340374
174600980 462340374
* Loans and Advances from related parties do not stipulate any repa
" 15 [Othier non current financial liabilities
Rental and Lease Advances - -
Creditors for capital goods - 2610500
- 2610500
16 {Trade payables .
Trade payables ** - ) _ o 1700785 |
- 1700785
17 | Other current liabilitles
Current maturities of long-term borrowings - "
Balance In current accounts in banks - -
Advances received for supply of goods - -
; Expenses Payable 238237 1322721
L TD5 payable - 21132
G Bank overdraft " _ 209649
238237 Ab53502
18 |Provisions {Current}
Provision for employee benefits - -
Provision for taxation - -




Notes to Financial Statements for the year endad March 31, 2020

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otharwise stated)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Mareh 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

19 [Revanue from operations

Sale of Products

Sale of pasta products 5BG87L |-

Sala of wheat products - 16284763

Total {(A) 586871 16284763

Sale of services

Grinding Charges 3224682 5417220

Total {B) 3224682 5417220

TOTAL {A) + (B) 3811553 21701983
20 |Other lncome

Rent Recelipts 253000 258000

Interest on Electricity deposit 35078 40889

Profit on sale of fixed assets 0 47860

Old balance written back 87498 8060

TOTAL 375576 354809
21 |Costof materials consumed

Pasta raw materials 308239 |-

Pasta packing materials 84565 31903

TOTAL 443804 31903
22 {Purchase of Trading Goods

Purchase of Pasta products_ 4509 |-

Purchasa of Wheat. prodicts - 15852772

TOTAL 4509 150952772
23 (Changes in inventories of work-in-progress, stock in tr]

Opening Balance

Wheat products - 58993

Closing Balance

Wheat products - -

Total changes in inventories - 58593
24 |Employee henefits expense

Salarles, wages and bonus 344047 6736740

Contribution to provident and other funds 40807 757044

Staff Welfare Expenses 84381, 569551

8063335

TOTAL-

449345




Nates to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

{All amounts are In Indlan Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Forthe yearended |For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
25 |Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreclation of praperty, plant and equipment 11923027 13914902
Amortization of Intangible assets 64100 58735
TOTAL 11987127 13973637
26 |Other expenses
Manufacturing Expenses
Power and Fuel 4240277 7268358
Repairs to Machinery 134483 1032820
Total 4374780 8301178
Salling and Distribution Expenses
Lorry Freight expenses 6130 150542
Sales incentive expenses 1292299 2416880
Total 1298425 2567422
Establishrnent Expenses
Rates & Taxes 2826786 355686
Repairs & Maintenance - Bullding 886239 108498
Listing Fee 300000 250000
Legal Expenses 300360 112629
Profassional Charges 100000 25000
Security Expenses 282567 699282
Printing & Stationery Expenses 79543 205243
As Auditors
a) Audit Fees 55000 35000
b} Tax Audit Fees 50000 30000
Advertisement & Publicity 41160 35850
Pooja expehises ' 500 44694
Donation expenses 1000 500
Telephone charges. - 399
Travelling expenses 337873 2276289
Insurance 71681 203737
RoC-Filing Fees 1065150 (-
Subscription - _ 24210
Total 3862345 4407017
|TOTAL 9536038 15275617
27 Finance Cost
Interest Expenses - Related parties - -
Interest Expenses- Others 10285 165985
TOTAL 10285 165985
excaptioant item e -
28 {Exceptional item
Profit oh sale of land (9868008 0
Loss on sale of othar assets (37148692) 0
' 32220217 0
29 |Earnings per share
Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company 13414852 {31465450)
Welghted average number of ordinary shares outstan| 7000000 7000000
Baslc earnings per share of Rs, 10 each (In Rs) 2 (5)
DHuted earnings par share of Rs,10 each (In Rs) 2 {5)




TEJASSYVI AAHARAM LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear anded March 31, 2020
{All amounts are In Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

2020 2019
30 Earnings in forefgn currency o o
31 Expenditure in foreign currency 0 0
0 0

32 Value of Imports (on C.L.F basls)

33 Value of imported and indigenous Raw materials, Packing materials consumed and Consumable Spares during the

financial year and the percentage of each to the total consumption
Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,

Particulars
2020 2019
InRs. Percentage (*In Rs. Percentage (¢
Value of raw materials consumed
Imported 0 0 0 0
Indigenous 443804 100 0 100
443804 100 0 100
34 Commitments and contingent [fability
Year ended Year ended
Farticulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Contingent Liability
Guarantees to bank (Easyaccess Financial Services Ltd)* 0 20000000
Capltal Commitments
untof Investments remaining to be executed on capital account and not provid 0 0

*Gurantee given to Easyaccess Financlal Services Ltd., In favoure of
Savorit Limited o

35 Operating Segmients
The company is primarily engaged [n the business of manufacture of Pasta Products. The management of the Company

has identified the abvoe as primary opearating segment ard hence reporting under product-wise segment is not
applicable.

36 Operating lease arrangements

Year ended Year ended

Patlculars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Aslessor oL .
The Company has entered Into operating lease arrangements for
cettain surplus facilitles. The leases are cancellable at the option of o
either party to lease and may be renewed based on mutual agresmant Lf‘
of the partfes. %

253000 258000 2

Totl lease Income racognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss




TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts are In Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

37 Related party disclosure

a) List of parties having significant influence

Hoiding company The Company does not have any holding company
Subsidiaries and joint ventures The Company does not have any subsidaries or Jolnt ventures

Assoclate Companles The Company does not have any associate Companles

Key management personnel

1. K.5.Venugopala Chairman and Managing Director

2. Surekha Shyam Wormen Director

3. P.Kumaresan Chief Financlai Officer

4. Suhaz M.H Company Secretary { Resigned on 14/08/2019)
Directors

1. R Vijaykumar Independent Director

2. K Alagriswamy Independent Director

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

1. V. Dhanalakshmi
2. Shyam Venugopal
3. Vinodh Venugopal
4, V.Gowripriya '

5. Manoj Venugopal

o Enterprises over which key managerial are able to exercise significant influence

1. Savorit Limited :
2. United India Roller Flour Mills Private Limited




TEJASSVi AAHARAM LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts are In Indlan Rupess, unless otherwise stated)

b) Transactions during the year

Year ended

Nature of transactions
March 21, 2020

S.No

1 Saveorit Limited

Sales -

Job Work receipts 3224682

Rent recelved 110000

Purchase 475878

Loan repaid 139872908

Corporate Gurantee provided o]
2 Vinod Venugopal

Allotment of preference against loan outstanding

{Refer Note No.12) 147866000

Baiance loan repaid in cash 486
3 P.Kumerasan

Remuneration 245015
4 SuhazMH

Remuneration {Resigned on 14/08/2015) 89032

¢) Significant balances at the end of the year
Asat

5.No. Name of the related party
1 Sri.K.5.Venugopala
Unsecured Loans
2 Savorit Limited
Unsecured Loans

March 31, 2020

174600980

Year ended
March 31, 2019

16284763
5714220
120000

0
45530829
200006000

229450

100000

As at
-March 31, 202C

147866486

314473888
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TEJASSY] AAHARAM LIMITED
Notes to Flnancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
{All amounts are In Indian Rupaes, unless otherwlse stated)

Ameount in Rs, Amoaunt in Rs.
B1st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

The Detalls relating to Micro, Small and Medfum Enterprises;

I} Principal amount and the interest due thereon remalning unpald to each supplierat t 0 597101

*Principal outstanding Rs.0 (PY Rs.5,97,101) & Interest outstanding Nil (PY Nil)

il) Interest paid by the Company In terms of section 16 of Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year. Nil Nil

fii} Interest due and payable for the year of delay In making payment {which have been
pald but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20086, Nl Nl

iv} Interest accrued and remalning unpaid at the end of each accounting year: Nil Nil

v} Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, untl such date

when the Interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise Nil Nit

COVID1-19 Impact _

The Company has considered the possthle effects that may resuit from the pandemic relating to COVID 19 on the carrying
amounts. The Company has performed senstivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects
the carrying amounts assets will be relaized.

Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipmeont
The company has adopted "light asset” model in place of "heavy asset" model in view of present business scenarlo and

accordingly, the company drawndown the loan liability to the tune of Rs.2877.39 Lakhs. The company is in the process of
restructuring its business and financial model so that it will generate sufficent future cash ﬂOWS_to serve its debts and fuel

future growth. .




TEJASSVI AARARAM LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(Al amounts are In Indian Rupees, uniess otherwise stated)

Financial risk management objectives

The treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic and International financial markets,
monitors and manages the financlal risks relating to the operatlons through internal risk reports which analyse exposures by
degrea and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk {including currency tisk, interest rate risk and other price risk),

credit risk and liquidity risk.

The Company seeks to minimise the effects of these rsks by using natural hedging financial instruments and forward contracts
to hedge risk exposures, The use of financial derivatives is governed by the Company's policies approved by the board of
directars, which provide written principles on foreign exchange risk, the use of financial derivatives, and the investment of
excess llquidity. The Company does not anter Into or trade financtal instrurnents, including derivative financial instruments, for

speculative purposes.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of any loss In future earnings, in realizable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a
change in the price of a financial instrument. The Company's activities expase it primarily to the financial risks of changes in
foreign currency exchange rates and Interest rates. The Company actively manages Its currency and Interast rate exposures
through its finance division and uses derlvative instruments such as forward contracts, wherever required, to mitigate the risks
from such exposures, The use of derivative instruments is subject to limits and regular monitoring by appropriate levels of

management.

Forelgn currency risk management

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreigh currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations arise. The Company actlvely manages its currency rate exposures through a centrallsed treasury division and uses
natura! hedging principles to mitigate the risks from such exposures. The use of derivative instruments, If any, is subject to
limits and regular monitoring by appropriate levels of management.

Forward forelan exchange contracts
It is the policy of the Company to enter into forward exchange contracts to hedge against its foreign currency exposures
 relating to underlying transactions and firm commitments.

Disclosure of hedged and unhedged foreign currency exposure - NIL - - NIL -

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

Movement in the functional currencles of the various operations of the Company against major foreign currencies may impact
the Company's revenues from its aperations. Any weakening of the functional currency may impact the Company's cost of
imports and cost of borrowlngs and consequently may increase the cost of financing the Company's capital expenditures, The
foreign exchange rate sensitivity Is calculated for each currency by aggregation of the net forelgn exchange rate exposure of a
currency and a simultanecus parallel foreign exchange rates shift in the forelgn exchange rates of each currency by 2%, which
represents management's assessment of the reasanably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a
2% change in forelgn currency rates,

i managerent's opinfon, the sensitivity analysis Is unrepresentative of the Inherent foreign exchange risk because the
expostre at the end of the reporting perlod does not reflect the exposure during the vear.

Interest rate risk management

. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because It borrow funds at both fixed and floating Interest rates, The risk s
managed by the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowlngs. Hedging activities
are evaluated regularly to align with interest rate views and defined risk appatits, ensuring the most cost-effective hedging
strategles are applied. Further, in appropriate cases, the Company also effects changes [n the borrowlng arrangements to
convert floating Interest rates to fixed interest rates,
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TEJASSYI AAHARAM LIMITED
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
{AJl amounts are In Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Liquidity tables
The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturfty for its non-derivative financlal liabilitles with agreed
repayment petiods. The tables have been drawn up hased on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the
earliest date an which the Company can be required to pay.

Duein 2ndto  Due after Sth Carrying

March 31, 2020 Duein 1styear 5thyear year amount

Trade payables 0 0 0 0
174600980 462340374 0 636941354
Borrowings {Including interest accrued ther 174600980 462340374 0 636941354

March 31, 2019 Due in 1st year Duein 2nd to Due after 5th Carrying

Sth year year amount
Trade payables 1700785 0 c 1700785
Borrowings {including interest accrued ther 2610500 462340374 0 464950874
4311285 462340374 0 466651659

March 31, 2018 Due In st year Due in 2nd to Due after 5th Carrying

5th year year amount
Trade payables 3093068 0 ‘ 0 3093068
Borrowings (including interest accrued ther 1] 416809545 0 416809545
3093068 416308545 4] 419502613

Fair value of financial assets and financial llabilities that are not measured at fair value (but fair value disclosures are reguired),
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Nil Nit il

As per our report of even date attached
For M/s D Sampath kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the board

R Vijaykumar

Chairman cum Managing Director Director 348
. . 2434
DIN: 00707454 DIN : 02532145 4264 1109

-t
P Ku L:1]

Chief Financlal Officer

Placa : Chenhat
Date. | 01.07.2020




TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED
Regd. Office: New No.31, First FL, Lazarus Church Road,

R.A.Puram, Chennai - 600 028. Phone: 044 ~ 4857 3911
Web site: talchennai.in; Email: taltdchennai@gmail.com
CIN: 115549TN1994PL.C028672

Form No. MGT 11.
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014).

Name & Address of the
Member

Registered Address
e-mail ID

Folio No./ Client ID

1/We, being the Share holder(s) holding ......... ............shares of the above named Company, hereby
appoint '

R V= T 2 V=S PPN

AdAress v ettt etess e eeetaerrt et et et et s ee et s tes e e e ee e e eaee e me e es e ne et anen et nraet s e anans

EmMail ID ;i e SIBNAtUre @ .ovviirrr e or failing him / her

2. Name P T O P T P T TP TP

F o [0 F =T3-S U OO P

EMAI 1D © e e e SIgNAtUre  covvecenecsee e setanins or failing him / her

T =T 1 TS PSR PP P PP PPTOPPON

Address : ....................................................................................................

EMail 1D it smmrrecins e e SIBNALUIE § (oo ici e s e

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 26™ Annual
General meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday the 17" Day of December, 2020 at 10.00 AM
at New No.31, Lazarus Church Road, R.A.Puram, Chennai 600 028 and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution

No. Resolution For Against

1. Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 313t March, 2020
and the Reports of the Board of Director’s and the
Auditor’s thereon,

2.7 | Appointment of Smt.Surekhba Shyam (DIN 07116042),
Women Director as a Non-Executive Woman Director,
liable to retire by rotation.




3. Re-Appointment of M/s D.Sampathkumar & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 003556S) as Statutory
Auditors of the Company.

Signed this ......ce.. day of ....... riensirensennennnne, 2020, Affix a
Re. 1/-
Revenue
T m AR b e T r T T AT AR TR IR,y Stamp
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)
Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
iVieeting. _

2. Thisis only a optional. If you leave the “For or Against” column blank against any or all the
resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

AGM VENUE ROUTE MAP
Route map of Extra Ordinary General Meeting Venue:

New Door No.31, Lazarus Church Road, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai— 600 028.




TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED .
Regd. Office: New No.31, Lazarus Church Road,
R.A.Puram, Chennai - 600 028, Phone: 044 - 4857 3911
Web site: talchennai.in; Email: taltdchennai@gmail.com
CIN: L15549TN1994PLC028672

ATTENDENCE SLIP

DP ID Number
Name & Address of the Registered Shareholder

Client 1D / Regd. Folio No.

No. of Shares held

{ hereby certify that | am a Registered Shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholder of the
Company.

| hereby record my presence of the 26™Annual General Meeting being held on Thursday the 177
December, 2020 at 10.00 a.m at New No. 31, Lazarus Church Road, R.A.Puram, Chennai-600 028.

(Member’s / Proxy’s Signature)
Note:

-~ Please complete this and hand it over at the entrance of the halil.Also please bring the Proof of identity

Electronic Voting Particulars

The detailed instructions for remote e-voting are given in the AGM Notice. The particulars for remote e->
vating are as under;

EVSN User ID Password / Sequence No.
Electronic Voting Sequence Number

Read Notes of AGM Notice

Those who have not earlier created their password for NSDL platform for g-voting need use their PAN
for password creation. Existing users can login using their existing password.

Please read the details instruction for remote e-voting given in the AGM notice before voting.

Enpgl ~f s vt don ey
LU TTVILT

~ R PP 1
LUTINTIEITLCTHE RO W VUL

e £
14" December, 2020 at 10.00 a.m 16" December, 2020 at 5.00 p.m

The above details form an integral part of the AGM Notice.







